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EAST GREENWICH

! TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
"‘é;\é% Andrea Evans, Superintendent Gregory Wilson, Business Administrator

May 9, 2023

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education

East Greenwich Township School District
County of Gloucester

Mickleton, New Jersey

Dear Board Members:

The comprehensive annual financial report of the East Greenwich Township School District (District) for
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, is hereby submitted. Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data
and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the management
of the Board of Education (Board). To the best of our knowledge and belief, the data presented in this report
is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner designed to present fairly the financial position
and results of operations of the various funds of the District. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader
to gain an understanding of the District's financial activities have been included.

The comprehensive annual financial report is presented in four sections: introductory, financial, statistical,
and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, the District's organizational chart,
and a list of principal officials. The financial section includes the Management’s Discussion and Analysis,
the basic financial statements and schedules, as well as the auditor’s report thereon. The statistical section
includes selected financial and demographic information, generally presented on a multi-year basis. The
District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Title 2 U.S.
Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance), and the State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB,
"Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Information related to
this single audit, including the auditor's report on the internal control and compliance with applicable laws
and regulations and findings and recommendations, if any, are included in the single audit section of this
report.

1. Reporting Entity and Its Services

The East Greenwich Township School District is an independent reporting entity within the criteria adopted
by the GASB as established by NCGA Statement No. 3. All funds of the District are included in this report.
The East Greenwich Township Board of Education and all its schools constitute the District's reporting
entity.
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The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels pre-school through sixth
grade. These include regular, as well as special education for gifted and handicapped students. The District
completed the 2021-2022 fiscal year with an enrollment of 1,317 students. The following details the changes
in the student enrollment of the District over the last five years.

Average Daily Enrollment

Student Enrollment

Fiscal Year (As of October 15th) Percent Change
2017-18 1,274.0 0.9%
2018-19 1,286.0 0.9%
2019-20 1,301.0 1.1%
2020-21 1,289.0 (0.7%)
2021-22 1,296.0 0.5%

2. Economic Condition and Outlook

The District has maintained a positive finance outlook by being fiscally responsible. East Greenwich
Township has continued to add rateable properties to help offset tax increases. The District has been able
to meet all of its financial commitments while maintaining its surplus.

3. Major Initiatives

The District’s major initiatives will continue to provide a safe learning environment for staff and students
while increasing mental health support in both areas. The District continues to budget appropriate money
to be proactive in addressing maintenance needs.

4. Internal Accounting Controls

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse, and to ensure that
adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP). The internal control structure is designed to provide
reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance
recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the
valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management.

As a recipient of federal and state financial assistance, the District also is responsible for ensuring that an
adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations
related to those programs. This internal control structure is also subject to periodic evaluation by the District
management.

As part of the District’s single audit described earlier, tests are made to determine the adequacy of internal
control structure, including that portion related to federal and state financial assistance programs, as well as
to determine that the District has complied with applicable laws and regulations.

5. Budgetary Controls

In addition to internal accounting controls, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of these
budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the State approved annual
appropriated budget. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund, the special revenue
fund, and the debt service fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted
for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is reflected in the
financial section.



An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments on a line item
basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as reappropriations of fund
balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be reappropriated are reported as reservations of fund
balance at June 30, 2022.

The Business Office can verify that all budgetary controls were in place during the past school year.
6. Accounting System and Reports

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as promulgated by the
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized
on the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Financial Statements", Note 1.

7. Financial Information At Fiscal Year End

As demonstrated by the various statements and schedules in the financial section of this report, the District
continues to meet its responsibility for sound financial management.

8. Cash Management

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statute as detailed in "Notes to the
Financial Statements", Note 2. The District has adopted a cash management plan which requires it to deposit
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit
Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect Governmental Units from a
loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. The law requires governmental
units to deposit public funds only in public depositories located in New Jersey, where the funds are secured
in accordance with the Act.

9. Risk Management

The Board carries various forms of insurance, including, but not limited to, commercial general liability,
commercial catastrophic liability, business automobile liability and comprehensive/collision, commercial
property on all property and contents, commercial inland marine, school board legal liability, and fidelity
bonds. The Board joined the Gloucester, Cumberland, Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund in fiscal
year 1999. We have continued in this JIF for all lines of insurance.

10. Other Information
A. Independent Audit

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered
municipal accountants. The accounting firm of Ball, Buckley and Seher, LLP, are the appointed
District auditors. Inaddition to meeting the requirements set forth in state statutes, the audit also was
designed to meet the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance), and State Treasury Circular Letter 15-08 OMB, Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. The auditor's report on the basic financial
statements and the combining and individual fund statements and schedules is included in the
financial section of this report. The auditor's reports related specifically to the single audit are
included in the single audit section of this report.



11. Acknowledgements

We would like to express our appreciation to the members of the East Greenwich Township School Board
for their concern in providing fiscal accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the District and thereby
contributing their full support to the development and maintenance of our financial operation. The
preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of
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Respectfully submitted,
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Superintendent Business Administrator/Board Secretary
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Ball
Buckley &
Seher, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
THE AICPA ALLIANCE FOR CPA FIRMS

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Township of East Greenwich School District
County of Gloucester

Mickleton, New Jersey

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinions

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each
major fund of the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District, County of
Gloucester, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements as listed in the table

of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective
financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the District
as of June 30, 2022, and the respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows therefor
for the fiscal year then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. '

Basis for Opinions

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; and in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinions.

Emphasis of Matter
Change in Accounting Principle

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District
adopted new accounting guidance, Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 87,
Leases. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

1301 NoRrRTH BroaD STREET + WOODBURY, NEW JERSEY 08096-1293-8- 1252 KinGs HIGHWAY - SWEDESBORO, NEwW JERSEY 08085
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Consistency of Financial Statements

Because of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, the District has determined that certain disclosures
of leases, formerly classified as operating, now meet the criteria of this Statement. As a result, capital assets
and a long-term liability are recorded for the underlying leases (Notes 5, 6, and 7). In addition, the District has
determined that certain disclosures of long-term liabilities relating to capital leases in the prior fiscal year are
now disclosed as financed purchases, as discussed in Note 6 to the financial statements. Our opinion is not
modified with respect to these matters.

Restatement of Prior Period Financial Statements

Because of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, net position of governmental activities as of July
1,2021 on the statement of activities has been restated, as described in Note 19 to the financial statements. Our
opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of
financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions or
events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue asa going
concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including any currently known information that
may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not
a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually
or in the aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America
and Government Auditing Standards, we:

Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the District’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
substantial doubt about the District’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

9.



We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control-related matters
that we identified during the audit.

Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis, budgetary comparison information, schedule of the District’s proportionate share of
the net pension liability, schedule of the District’s pension contributions, and schedules of changes in the
District’s total OPEB liability and related ratios, as listed in the table of contents, be presented to supplement
the basic financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part
of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which
consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the
information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and
other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion
or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Supplementary Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the District’s basic financial statements. The combining statements and related major fund supporting
statements and schedules, are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as required by the Office of School
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance, as
required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost
Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and State of New Jersey Circular
15-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid respectively,
are also presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly
to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information
has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and certain
additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the basic financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. In our opinion, the combining statements and related major fund supporting
statements and schedules, and schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are
fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole.

-10-



Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other information
comprises the introductory and statistical sections but does not include the basic financial statements and our
auditor’s report thereon. Our opinions on the basic financial statements do not cover the other information, and
we do not express an opinion or any form of assurance thereon.

In connection with our audit of the basic financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other information and the basic financial
statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work
performed, we conclude that an uncorrected material misstatement of the other information exists, we are
required to describe it in our report.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated May 9, 2023 on our
consideration of the District's internal control over financial reporting and on our tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that
report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial reporting and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control
over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance
with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over financial reporting and
compliance.

Respectfully submitted,
Ball, Buckley & Scher, £LP

BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP
Certified Public Accountants
Woodbury, New Jersey
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Wayne W. Buckley :

Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240

May 9, 2023
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR JUNE 30, 2022

This section of the East Greenwich Township School District’s (District) annual financial report presents
our discussion and analysis of the District’s financial performance during the fiscal years that ended June
30, 2022 and 2021. The intent of this section is to look at the District’s financial performance and review
the notes to the financial statements to enhance the understanding of the District’s financial performance.
It is recommended that this section be read in conjunction with the transmittal letter at the front of this report
and the District’s financial statements.

Financial Highlights
Key financial highlights for the 2021-22 fiscal year include the following:

R Total assets and deferred outflows of resources of the District were over its total liabilities and

deferred inflows of resources by $7,412,661.13 for governmental activities and $369,568.97 for
business-type activities (net position).

. Net position for governmental activities increased by $772,548.19 and the net position for business
type activities increased by $315,319.35 from July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022.

. The general fund, fund balance as of June 30, 2022 was $4,703,015.23, an increase of $251,890.59
when compared with the beginning balance as of July 1, 2021 of $4,451,124.64.

Overview of the Financial Statements

The financial section of the annual report consists of four parts - Independent Auditor’s Report, Required
Supplementary Information which includes the Management’s Discussion and Analysis (this section), the
Basic Financial Statements, and Supplemental Information. The basic financial statements include two
kinds of statements that present different views of the District.

. The first two statements are government-wide financial statements that provide both short-term and
long-term information about the District’s overall financial status.

. The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District,
reporting the District’s operations in more detail than the government-wide statements.

. The governmental funds statements tell how basic services such as regular and special education
were financed in short-term as well as what remains for future spending.

. Proprietary funds statements offer short-term and long-term financial information about the activities
that the District operates like businesses.

The financial statements also include notes that explain some of the information in the statements and
provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required supplementary information
that further explains and supports the financial statements with a comparison of the District’s budget for the
year.

-12-



Government-Wide Statements

The district-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods
similar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position includes all of the District’s
assets and liabilities. All of the current year’s revenue and expenses are accounted for in the statement of
activities regardless of when cash is received or paid.

The two government-wide statements report the District’s net position and how they have changed. Net
position - the difference between the District’s assets and deferred outflows of resources and liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources - are one way to measure of the District’s financial health or position.

. Increase or decrease in the District’s net position is an indicator of whether the financial position is
improving or deteriorating, respectively.

. To assess the overall health of the District you need to consider additional non-financial factors such

as changes in the District’s property tax base and the condition of school buildings and other
facilities.

In the government-wide financial statements the District’s activities are shown in two categories:

. Governmental activities - The basic services, such as instruction for regular and special education,

maintenance and operations, transportation, and administration are included as government activities.
Property taxes, state aid, and fund balance appropriated finance most of these activities.

. Business-type activities - The District charges fees to cover the costs of certain services it provides.
The District’s food service program and before/after school program are included here.

Fund Financial Statements
The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District’s funds - focusing on the

significant funds - not the District as a whole. Funds are used by the District to keep track of specific
sources of funding and spending on particular programs:

. May distinguish state or federal grants.

. Funds for capital projects and long-term debt.

The District has two kinds of funds:

. Governmental funds - The District’s basic services are included in governmental funds, which

detail cash and other financial assets and also identify balances that remain at year-end.
Governmental funds statements provide a short-term view to determine whether more or less
financial resources can be spent in subsequent years.

. Proprietary funds - These funds represent charges or fees such activities as food services.
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The District’s expenses for government activities are predominantly related to instruction and support
services. Instruction together with tuition totaled $9,417,136.78 (37.24%) of total expenditures. Student
support services including transportation, exclusive of administration, totaled $3,986,257.26 (15.77%) of
total expenditures. Plant operations and maintenance totaled $1,637,905.72 (6.48%) of total expenditures.
Total expenditures were more then revenues for governmental activities, increasing net position $772,548.19
from the beginning balance at July 1, 2021.

Activity Descriptions

Instruction expenses include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the interaction
between teacher and student.

Tuition expenses include the cost to the District to send pupils with special needs living within the District
to private schools and/or schools outside the District area.

Student and instruction related services include the activities designed to assess and improve the well
being of students and to supplement the teaching process.

School administrative and general and business administrative services include expenses associated
with establishing and administering policy for the District including financial supervision.

Plant operation and maintenance of plant activities involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and
equipment in a safe and effective working condition.

Pupil transportation includes activities involved with the conveyance of students to and from school, as
well as to and from student activities as provided by State law and Board Policy.

Unallocated benefits includes the cost of benefits for the District staff for social security, retirement
contributions, worker’s compensation, health benefits and other employee benefits.

Interest on long-term debt involve the transactions associated with the payment of interest and other
related charges to the debt of the District.

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT’S FUNDS

The financial performance of the District as a whole is also reflected in the governmental funds which are
accounted for by using the modified accrual basis of accounting. As the District completed the year, its
governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $4,726,224.67. At June 30,2021 the fund balance
was $4,478,072.27.

All governmental funds had total revenues of $25,131,294.32 and total expenditures of $24,997,067.78.
GENERAL FUND BUDGETING HIGHLIGHTS

The District’s budget is prepared according to New Jersey law, and is based on accounting for certain
transactions on a basis of cash receipts, disbursements, and encumbrances. The most significant budgeted
fund is the General Fund.

The General Fund includes the primary operations of the District in providing educational services to

students from pre-kindergarten through grade 6 including pupil transportation activities and capital outlay
projects.
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Current Financial Issues and Concerns

# As an underfunded school district, the East Greenwich Township School District has received

increases in state aid for the past few years that has helped the District to not raise taxes and
properly fund programs.

. The District routinely monitors the rules and regulations of the No Child Left Behind and Individuals
With Educational Disabilities federal legislation to assess and ensure financial compliance.

. It is important for the District to continue to be able to complete capital improvement projects. One
of the Board of Education’s goals is to budget to sufficiently maintain the physical plants of the
District and upgrade when necessary. The District plans to help alleviate storage issues by building
a pole barn on the campus.

. After several years of large growth in student population, student growth has leveled off and shows
only small increases. Recent additions and renovations have proved sufficient for student population
and growth. The District is monitoring the potential for new housing developments within the
Township.

The East Greenwich Township School District has committed itself to financial excellence for many years
and plans to continue its sound fiscal management to meet the challenges of the future.

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide a general overview of the East Greenwich Township School
District’s finances for all those with an interest in the government’s finances. Questions concerning any of
the information provided in this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed
to the Office of the Business Administrator, East Greenwich Township School District, 559 Kings Highway,
Mickleton, NJ 08056.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position
June 30, 2022

EXHIBIT A-1

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Total
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,797,762.15 $ 415,963.51 $ 2,213,725.66
Receivables, net 1,368,682.14 37,342.26 1,406,024.40
Inventory 0.00 17,919.55 17,919.55
Restricted assets:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,640,211.05 0.00 1,640,211.05
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable 257,000.00 0.00 257,000.00
Assets net of depreciation 19,886,776.75 0.00 19,886,776.75
Total assets 24,950,432.09 471,225.32 25,421,657.41
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES:
Related to pensions 496,464.00 0.00 496,464.00
LIABILITIES:
Accounts payable 263,256.90 72,143.61 335,400.51
Accrued interest 140,693.75 0.00 140,693.75
Unearned revenue 60,872.77 29,512.74 90,385.51
Noncurrent liabilities:
Due within one year 1,228,792.35 0.00 1,228,792.35
Due beyond one year 14,646,075.19 0.00 14,646,075.19
Total liabilities 16,339,690.96 101,656.35 16,441,347.31
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURCES:
Related to pensions 1,694,544.00 0.00 1,694,544.00
NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets 6,854,984.40 0.00 6,854,984.40
Restricted for:
Capital projects 602,522.21 0.00 602,522.21
Debt service 1.13 0.00 1.13
Other purposes 4,179,060.66 0.00 4,179,060.66
Unrestricted (4,223,907.27) 369,568.97 (3,854,338.30)
Total net position $ 7,412,661.13 $§ 369,568.97 § 7,782,230.10

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances

REVENUES:

Local sources:
Local tax levy
Tuition
Interest earned on capital reserve funds
Interest on emergency reserve
Interest earned on maintenance reserve fund
Local sources
Miscellaneous

Total local sources
State sources
Federal sources
Total revenues

EXPENDITURES:

Current:
Regular instruction
Special education instruction
Other special instruction

Support services and undistributed costs:
Tuition
Student and instruction related services
General administration
School administrative services
Central services
Administrative information technology
Plant operations and maintenance
Pupil transportation
Unallocated benefits

Debt service:
Principal
Interest and other charges

Capital outlay

Total expenditures

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over (under)
expenditures

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES):
Net increase (decrease) in unemployment fund
Net increase (decrease) in chrome book deposits
Total other financing sources (uses)
Net change in fund balances

Fund balance - July 1

Fund balance - June 30

Governmental Funds
June 30, 2022

EXHIBIT B-2

Special Capital Debt Total
General Revenue Projects Service Governmental
Fund Fund Fund Fund Funds

$ 13,072,869.00 § 0.00 $ 0.00 $ 1,579,456.00 $ 14,652,325.00
40,855.13 0.00 0.00 0.00 40,855.13
413.98 0.00 0.00 0.00 413.98
49.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 49.72
317.43 0.00 0.00 0.00 317.43
0.00 103,976.43 0.00 0.00 103,976.43
80,444.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 80,444.24
13,194,949.50 103,976.43 0.00 1,579,456.00 14,878,381.93
9,629,582.54 28,466.00 0.00 0.00 9,658,048.54
7,825.86 587,037.99 0.00 0.00 594,863.85
22,832,357.90 719,480.42 0.00 1,579,456.00 25,131,294.32
6,215,948.17 406,449.99 0.00 0.00 6,622,398.16
1,829,613.04 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,829,613.04
606,473.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 606,473.31
358,652.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 358,652.27
2,407,339.68 236,689.37 0.00 0.00 2,644,029.05
451,185.59 0.00 0.00 0.00 451,185.59
630,256.29 0.00 0.00 0.00 630,256.29
269,544.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 269,544.77
76,824.71 0.00 0.00 0.00 76,824.71
1,637,905.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,637,905.72
1,342,228.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,342,228.21
6,714,850.49 16,102.00 0.00 0.00 6,730,952.49
0.00 0.00 0.00 1,095,000.00 1,095,000.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 484,456.25 484,456.25
153,570.92 63,977.00 0.00 0.00 217,547.92
22,694,393.17 723,218.36 0.00 1,579,456.25 24,997,067.78
137.964.73 (3,737.94) 0.00 (0.25) 134,226.54
101,975.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,975.86
11,950.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 11,950.00
113,925.86 0.00 0.00 0.00 113,925.86
251,890.59 (3,737.94) 0.00 0.25) 248,152.40
4,451,124.64 26,946.25 0.00 1.38 4,478,072.27
$ 4,703,01523 $ 2320831 § 0.00 § 1.13  § 4,726,224.67

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-3

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Reconciliation of the Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and
Changes in Fund Balances of Governmental Funds
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Total net change in fund balances - governmental funds (from B-2) $ 248,152.40

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities
(A-2) are different because:

Capital outlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded depreciation in

the period.
Depreciation expense $ (1,216,323.75)
Capital outlays 157,568.90 (1,058,754.85)

Repayment of bond principal and principal payments on leases are
expenditures in the governmental funds, but the repayment and
and principal payments reduce long-term liabilities in the statement
of position and is not reported in the statement of activities.
Bond principal 1,095,000.00
Lease principal 7,560.25

In the statement of activities, certain operating expense, e.g., compensated
compensated absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned
during the year. In the governmental funds, however expenditures
for these items are reported in the amount of financial resources used
(paid). When the earned amount exceeds the paid amount, the
difference is a reduction in the reconciliation; when the paid amount
exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation.
Compensated absences (24,803.61)

In the statement of activities, interest on long-term debt in the statement
of activities is accrued, regardless of when due. In the governmental
funds, interest is reported when due. The accrued interest is an addition
in the reconciliation. 10,812.00

Governmental funds report District pension contributions
as expenditures. However, in the statement of activities
the cost of pension benefits earned is reported as pension
expense. This is the amount by which pension benefits
earned exceeded the District's pension contributions in the
current period. 494,582.00

Change in net position of governmental activities $ 772,548.19

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-4

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2022

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Food Service Beyond The Bell Total
ASSETS:
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 206,310.02 % 209,653.49 415,963.51
Accounts receivable 34,301.46 0.00 34,301.46
Interfund accounts receivable 3,041.30 0.00 3,041.30
Inventories 17,919.55 0.00 17,919.55
Total current assets 261,572.33 209,653.49 471,225.82
Noncurrent assets:
Equipment 102,000.00 0.00 102,000.00
Less: accumulated depreciation (102,000.00) 0.00 (102,000.00)
Total noncurrent assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Total assets $ 261,572.33  $ 209,653.49 471,225.82
LIABILITIES:
Current liabilities:
Interfund accounts payable $ 23,998.00 $ 41,169.15 65,167.15
Accounts payable 4,590.79 2,385.67 6,976.46
Unearned revenue 7,537.81 21,975.43 29,513.24
Total current liabilities 36,126.60 65,530.25 101,656.85
Total liabilities 36,126.60 65,530.25 101,656.85
NET POSITION:
Net investment in capital assets 0.00 0.00 0.00
Unrestricted 225,445.73 144,123.24 369,568.97
Total net position $ 225,445.73 $ 144,123.24 369,568.97

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EXHIBIT B-5

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Fund Net Position
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2022

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Food Service Beyond The Bell Total
OPERATING REVENUES:

Charges for services:

Daily sales-reimbursable programs:

School lunch program $ 0.00 $ 0.00 §$ 0.00

Daily sales non-reimbursable programs 76,317.05 0.00 76,317.05

Daily sales adult 2,967.03 0.00 2,967.03

Snack sales - beyond the bell program 20,704.96 0.00 20,704.96

Program fees 0.00 425,352.64 425,352.64

Total operating revenues 99,989.04 425,352.64 525.,341.68
OPERATING EXPENSES:

Cost of sales:

Reimbursable programs 237,489.36 0.00 237,489.36
Salaries and employee benefits 220,223.39 277,067.50 497,290.89
Supplies 0.00 25,977.01 25,977.01
Maintenance 6,318.40 8,000.00 14,318.40
Purchased services 600.00 588.00 1,188.00
Programs and related transportation 0.00 9,137.47 9,137.47
Miscellaneous 324.06 604.00 928.06

Total operating expenses 464,955.21 321,373.98 786,329.19
Operating income (loss) (364,966.17) 103,978.66 (260,987.51)
NONOPERATING REVENUES (expenses):

State sources:

State school lunch program 12,501.64 0.00 12,501.64
Federal sources:

National school lunch program 532,231.56 0.00 532,231.56

Food distribution program 30,428.80 0.00 30,428.80
Interest revenue 6.98 8.52 15.50
Miscellaneous 394.02 0.00 394.02

Total nonoperating revenues (expenses) 575,563.00 8.52 575,571.52
Income (loss) before other financing sources (uses)
of funds 210,596.83 103,987.18 314,584.01
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) OF FUNDS:

Prior year's checks canceled 157.84 577.50 735.34
Income (loss) 210,754.67 104,564 .68 315,319.35
Total net position - beginning 14,691.06 39,558.56 54,249.62
Total net position - ending $ 22544573  $ 144,123.24 $ 369,568.97

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Statement of Cash Flows
Proprietary Funds
June 30, 2022

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Receipts from customers
Payments for employees and employee benefits
Payments to suppliers
Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES:
State sources
Federal sources
Prior year's checks canceled
Net cash provided by noncapital financing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on investments
Miscellaneous
Net cash provided by investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Balances - beginning of year
Balances - end of year

Reconciliation of operating income (loss) to net cash
provided (used) by operating activities:
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by (used for) operating
activities:
Food distribution program
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)/decrease in other accounts receivable
(Increase)/decrease in inventory
Increase/(decrease) in unearned revenue
Increase/(decrease) in accounts payable
Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used for) operating activities

EXHIBIT B-6

Business-Type Activities - Enterprise Funds

Food Service Beyond The Bell Total

$ 83,160.15 § 439,322.07 § 522,482.22
(231,388.18) (270,465.23) (501,853.41)
(214,303.02) (32,156.80) (246,459.82)
(362,531.05) 136,700.04 (225,831.01)
12,885.40 0.00 12,885.40
514,922.73 0.00 514,922.73
157.84 577.50 735.34
527,965.97 577.50 528,543.47

6.98 8.52 15.50

394.02 0.00 394.02

401.00 8.52 409.52
165,835.92 137,286.06 303,121.98
40,474.10 72,367.43 112,841.53

$ 206,310.02 § 209,653.49 § 415,963.51
$ (364,966.17)  $ 103,978.66  § (260,987.51)
30,428.80 0.00 30,428.80
(17,633.52) 0.00 (17,633.52)
804.63 0.00 804.63
(11,164.79) 13,969.33 2,804.54

0.00 18,752.05 18,752.05

2,435.12 32,721.38 35,156.50
$ (362,531.05) $ 136,700.04 § (225,831.01)

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements of the Board of Education (Board) of East Greenwich Township School District
(District) have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as
applied to governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted
standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The more
significant of the Board's accounting policies are described below.

A. Reporting Entity/Component Units

The East Greenwich Township School District is a Type Il district located in the County of Gloucester, State
of New Jersey. As a Type II district, the District functions independently through a Board of Education.
The Board is comprised of 9 members elected to three-year terms. The purpose of the District is to educate
students in grades K - 6. The District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2022 of 1,296 students.

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is the
degree of oversight responsibility maintained by the District. Oversight responsibility includes financial
interdependency, selection of governing authority, designation of management, ability to significantly
influence operations and accountability for fiscal matters. The financial statements include all funds of the
District over which the Board exercises operating control.

B. Government-Wide and Fund Financial Statements

The District’s basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements and fund financial
statements which provide a more detailed level of financial information.

The government-wide financial statements (i.e., the statement of net position and the statement of activities)
report information on all of the nonfiduciary activities of the government. For the most part, the effect of
interfund activity has been removed from these statements. Governmental activities, which normally are
supported by taxes and intergovernmental revenues, are reported separately from business-type activities,
which rely to a significant extent on fees and charges for support.

The statement of activities demonstrates the degree to which the direct expenses of a given function or
segment are offset by program revenues. Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a
service, program, or department and, therefore, clearly identifiable to a particular function. It is the policy
of the District to not allocate indirect expenses to function in the statement of activities. Program revenues
include 1) charges to customers or applicants who purchase, use, or directly benefit from goods, services,
or privileges provided by a given function or segment, and 2) grants and contributions that are restricted to
meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular function or segment. Property taxes and other
items not properly included among program revenues are reported instead as general revenues.

In regards to the fund financial statements, the District segregates transactions related to certain functions
or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal compliance.
A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. Fund financial
statements report detailed information about the District. The focus of governmental fund financial
statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is presented in a single
column.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation

The government-wide financial statements are reported using the economic resources measurement focus
and the accrual basis of accounting, as are the proprietary fund financial statements. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded when a liability is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash
flows. Grants and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements imposed
by the provider have been met. Property taxes are recognized as revenues in the year for which they are
levied. The Gloucester County Board of Taxation is responsible for the assessment of properties, and the
respective municipal tax collector is responsible for the collection of property taxes. Assessments are
certified and property taxes are levied on January 1. Property tax payments are due February 1, May 1,
August 1 and November 1. Unpaid property taxes are considered delinquent the following January 1 and
are then subject to municipal lien. In accordance with New Jersey State Statute, the School District is
entitled to receive moneys under an established payment schedule, and any unpaid amount is considered as
an accounts receivable. The governing body of each municipality is required to pay over to the School
District, within forty (40) days after the beginning of the school year, twenty percent (20%) of the moneys
from school tax due. Thereafter, but prior to the last day of the school year, the municipality must pay the
balance of moneys from school tax due for school purposes in such amounts as requested, with certain
limitations, from time to time by the School District, within thirty days after each request.

Governmental fund financial statements are reported using the current financial resources measurement
focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recorded when they are deemed both
available and measurable. Available means when revenues are collectible within the current period or soon
enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. For this purpose, the School District considers
revenues to be available if they are collected within sixty (60) days of the end of the current fiscal year.
Measurable means that the amount of revenue can be determined. Expenditures generally are recorded when
a liability is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well as
expenditures related to compensated absences and claims and judgments, are recorded only when payment
is due.

Property taxes, tuition, reimbursable-type grants, and interest associated with the current fiscal year are all
considered to be susceptible to accrual and so have been recognized as revenues of the current fiscal year.
All other revenue items are considered to be measurable and available only when cash is received by the
School District.

Governmental Funds

General Fund - The general fund is the primary operating fund of the School District. It is used to account
for all financial resources except those required to be accounted for in another fund. Included are certain
expenditures for vehicles and movable instructional or non-instructional equipment classified in the capital
outlay sub-fund.

Asrequired by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the School District includes budgeted capital
outlay in this fund. Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, as they
pertain to governmental entities, state that general fund resources may be used to directly finance capital
outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derived exclusively from
unrestricted revenues.

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of New Jersey aid, ad
valorem tax revenues, and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are those which result in the acquisition
of or additions to capital assets for land, existing buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of
buildings, additions to, or remodeling of buildings, and the purchase of built-in equipment.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
C. Measurement Focus, Basis of Accounting, and Financial Statement Presentation (Concluded)
Governmental Funds (Concluded)

Special Revenue Fund - The special revenue fund is used to account for and report the proceeds of specific
revenue sources that are restricted or committed to expenditures for specified purposes other than debt
service or capital projects.

Capital Projects Fund - The capital projects fund is used to account for and report financial resources that
are restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for capital outlays, including the acquisition or
construction of capital facilities and other capital assets, other than those financed by proprietary funds. The
financial resources are derived from New Jersey Economic Development Authority grants, temporary notes,
serial bonds which are specifically authorized by the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during
the annual election or at a special election, or from the general fund by way of transfers from capital outlay
or the capital reserve account.

Debt Service Fund - The debt service fund is used to account for and report financial resources that are
restricted, committed, or assigned to expenditures for principal and interest.

Proprietary Funds

Proprietary funds are used to account for the School District’s ongoing organizations and activities, which
are operated and financed in a manner similar to those found in the private sector. The measurement focus
is upon the determination of net income. Proprietary funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses
from nonoperating items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods in connection with a proprietary fund’s principal ongoing operations. All
items not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses.

The District's enterprise funds are comprised of the food service fund and the before/after school program.

As a rule, the effect of internal/interfund activity has been eliminated from the government-wide financial
statements.

Amounts reported as program revenues include (1) charges to customers or applicants for goods, services,
or privileges provided, (2) operating grants and contributions, and (3) capital grants and contributions.
Internally dedicated resources are reported as general revenues rather than as program revenues. Likewise,
general revenues include all property taxes.

D. Budgets/Budgetary Control

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each fiscal year for the general, special revenue,
and debt service funds, and are submitted to the county office of education. In accordance with P.L. 2011,
c. 202, the District passed a resolution to move the school board election to the first Tuesday after the first
Monday in November, starting in November of 2012, to be held simultaneously with the general election.
As a result, a vote is not required on the District's general fund tax levy for the budget year, other than the
general fund tax levy required to support a proposal for additional funds, if any. Budgets are prepared using
the modified accrual basis of accounting. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item
accounts within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as
established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.2(f)1. Transfers
of appropriations may be made be made by school board resolution at any time during the fiscal year in
accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-13.3.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
D. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Concluded)

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as amanagement control device during
the year. For governmental funds, there are no substantial differences between the budgetary basis of
accounting and generally accepted accounting principles, with the exception of the legally mandated revenue
recognition of the one or more June state aid payments for budgetary purposes only, and the special revenue
fund. N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 provides that in the event a state school aid payment is not made until the
following school budget year, school districts must record the delayed one or more June state aid payments
as revenue, for budget purposes only, in the current school budget year. The bill provides legal authority
for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current budget year. Encumbrance accounting is also
employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund types. Unencumbered
appropriations lapse at fiscal year-end.

The accounting records of the special revenue fund are maintained on the budgetary basis. The budgetary
basis differs from GAAP in that the budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also
recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports.

The budget, as detailed on exhibit C-1, exhibit C-2, and exhibit 1-3, includes all amendments to the adopted
budget, if any.

Exhibit C-3 presents a reconciliation of the general fund revenues and special revenue fund revenues and
expenditures from the budgetary basis of accounting, as presented in the general fund budgetary comparison
schedule and the special revenue fund budgetary comparison schedule, to the GAAP basis of accounting as
presented in the statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances - governmental funds.
Note that the School District does not report encumbrances outstanding at fiscal year-end as expenditures
in the general fund since the general fund budget follows the modified accrual basis of accounting, with the
exception of the aforementioned revenue recognition policy for the one or more June state aid payments.

E. Encumbrances

Encumbrance accounting, under which purchase orders, contracts, and other commitments for the
expenditure of funds are recorded to assign a portion of the applicable appropriation, is utilized for budgetary
control purposes. Encumbrances are a component of fund balance at fiscal year-end as they do not constitute
expenditures or liabilities, but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services.
Open encumbrances in the governmental funds, other than the special revenue fund, which have not been
previously restricted, committed, or assigned, should be included within committed or assigned fund
balance, as appropriate.

Open encumbrances in the special revenue fund, however, for which the District has received advances of
grant awards, are reflected on the balance sheet as unearned revenues at fiscal year-end.

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made at the

beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget by the
outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end.

-34-



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
F. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks, and all highly liquid investments
with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are stated at cost plus accrued interest.
Such is the definition of cash and cash equivalents used in the statement of cash flows for the proprietary
funds. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of deposit with maturities of one year or less
when purchased at stated at cost. All other investments are stated at fair value.

New Jersey school districts are limited as to the types of investments and types of financial institutions they
may invest in. New Jersey statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible investments that may be
purchased by New Jersey school districts.

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of governmental units. The
statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds in a public depository unless such funds
are secured in accordance with the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (‘GUDPA"), a multiple
financial institutional collateral pool, which was enacted in 1970 to protect governmental units from a loss
of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New Jersey. Public depositories include State or
federally chartered banks, savings banks or associations located in or having a branch office in the State of
New Jersey, the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must pledge collateral,
having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily balance of collected public funds,
to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus
the collateral of all other public depositories, is available to pay the amount of their deposits to the
governmental units.

G. Inventories

Inventories are valued at cost, which approximates market. The costs are determined on a first-in, first-out
method.

The cost of inventories in the governmental fund financial statements is recorded as expenditures when
purchased rather than when consumed.

Inventories recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types are
recorded as expenses when consumed rather than when purchased.

H. Tuition Receivable

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The charges are
subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined.

I. Tuition Payable

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2021-22 and 2020-21 were based on rates established by the receiving
district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been determined.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
J. Prepaid Expenses

Prepaid expenses recorded on the government-wide financial statements and in the proprietary fund types
represent payments made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2022. The
District had no prepaid expenses for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022.

In the governmental fund financial statements, however, payments for prepaid items are fully recognized
as an expenditure in the fiscal year of payment. No asset for the prepayment is created, and no expenditure
allocation to future accounting periods is required (non-allocation method). This is consistent with the basic
governmental concept that only expendable financial resources are reported by a specific fund.

K. Short-Term Interfund Receivables/Payables

Short-term interfund receivables/payables (internal balances) represent amounts that are owed, other than
charges for goods and services rendered to/from a particular fund within the District and that are due within
one year. These amounts are eliminated in the statement of net position to minimize the grossing up of
internal balances, thus leaving a net amount due between the governmental and business-type activities that
are eliminated in the total government column.

L. Capital Assets

Capital assets represent the cumulative amount of capital assets owned by the District. Purchased capital
assets are recorded as expenditures in the governmental fund financial statements and are capitalized at cost
on the government-wide statement of net position and proprietary fund statement of net position. Inthe case
of gifts or contributions, such capital assets are recorded at acquisition value at the time received.

The District's capitalization threshold is $2,000.00. Other costs incurred for repairs and maintenance 1s
expensed as incurred. All reported capital assets, except land and construction in progress, are depreciated.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Furniture, fixtures, and equipment - 3-20 years
Buildings and improvements - 20-50 years
Land improvements - 10-50 years

The District does not possess any infrastructure assets.
M. Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

The statement of net position reports separate sections for deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources. Deferred outflows of resources, reported after total assets, represents a reduction of
net position that applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense)
at that time. Deferred inflows of resources, reported after total liabilities, represents an acquisition of net
position that applies to a future period(s) and will be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) at that
time.

Transactions are classified as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflow of resources only when
specifically prescribed by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) standards. The District
is required to report the following as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources:
defined benefit pension plans and post-employment benefit plans.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
N. Unearned Revenue

Unearned revenue arises when assets are recognized before revenue recognition criteria have been satisfied
and is recorded as a liability until the revenue is both measurable and the District is eligible to realize the
revenue.

0. Accrued Salaries and Wages

Certain District employees who provide services to the District over the ten-month academic year have the
option to have their salaries evenly disbursed during the entire twelve-month year. New Jersey statutes
require that these earned but undisbursed amounts be retained in a separate bank account.

P. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as vacation, paid holidays,
sick pay, and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are attributable to services already
rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its
employees, is accrued as the employees earn the rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate
to future services, or that are contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its
employees, are recorded for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take
place.

The District uses the vesting method to calculate the compensated absences amount. The entire
compensated absence liability, including the employer's share of applicable taxes, is reported on the
government-wide financial statements. The portion related to employees in the proprietary funds is recorded
at the fund level. The current portion is the amount estimated to be used in the following fiscal year.
Expenditures are recognized in the governmental funds as payments come due each period, for example, as
a result of employee resignations and retirements. Compensated absences not recorded at the fund level
represent a reconciling item between the fund level and government-wide presentations.

Q. Accrued Liabilities and Long-Term Obligations

All payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations are reported in the government-wide financial
statements, and all payables, accrued liabilities, and long-term obligations payable from proprietary funds
are reported on the proprietary fund financial statements. In general, governmental fund payables and
accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner, and in full from current financial
resources, are reported as obligations of the funds. However, claims and judgments. compensated absences.
special termination benefits, and contractually required pension contributions that will be paid from
governmental funds, are reported as a liability in the fund financial statements only to the extent that they
are normally expected to be paid with expendable available financial resources. Bonds are recognized as
a liability on the governmental fund financial statements when due.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
R. Net Position

Net position represents the difference between the summation of assets and deferred outflows of resources,
and the summation of liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. Net position is classified into the
following three components:

Net Investment in Capital Assets

This component represents capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, net of outstanding balances of
borrowings used for the acquisition, construction, or improvements of those assets.

Restricted

Net position is reported as restricted when there are limitations imposed on their use either through the
enabling legislation adopted by the District or through external restrictions imposed by creditors, grantors,
or law or regulations of other governments.

Unrestricted

Net position is reported as unrestricted when it does not meet the criteria of the other two components of
net position.

The District applies restricted resources when an expense is incurred for purposes for which both restricted
and unrestricted net position are available.

S. Fund Balance

The District reports fund balance in classifications that comprise a hierarchy based primarily on the extent
to which the District is bound to honor constraints on the specific purposes for which amounts in those funds
can be spent. The District’s classifications, and policies for determining such classifications, are as follows:

Nonspendable

The nonspendable fund balance classification includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either
not in spendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. The “not in spendable
form” criterion includes items that are not expected to be converted to cash, such as inventories and prepaid
amounts.

Restricted

The restricted fund balance classification includes amounts that are restricted to specific purposes. Such
restrictions, or constraints, are placed on the use of resources either by being (1) externally imposed by
creditors, grantors, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments: or (2) imposed by law through
constitutional provisions or enabling legislation.

Committed

The committed fund balance classification includes amounts that can only be used for specific purposes
pursuant to constraints imposed by formal action of the District’s highest level of decision-making authority,
which. for the District, is the Board of Education. Such formal action consists of an affirmative vote by the
Board of Education, memorialized by the adoption of a resolution. Once committed, amounts cannot be
used for any other purpose unless the Board of Education removes, or changes, the specified use by taking
the same type of action (resolution) it employed to previously commit those amounts.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
S. Fund Balance (Concluded)
Assigned

The assigned fund balance classification includes amounts that are constrained by the District’s infent to be
used for specific purposes, but are neither restricted nor committed. Intent is expressed by the Board of
Education or by the business administrator, to which the Board of Education has delegated the authority to
assign amounts to be used for specific purposes. Such authority of the business administrator is established
by way of a formal job description for the position, approved by the Board of Education.

Unassigned

The unassigned fund balance classification is the residual classification for the general fund. This
classification represents fund balance that has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been
restricted, committed, or assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only
fund that reports a positive unassigned fund balance amount. In other governmental funds, if expenditures
incurred for specific purposes exceed the amounts restricted, committed, or assigned to those purposes, it
may be necessary to report a negative unassigned fund balance.

When an expenditure is incurred for purposes for which both restricted and unrestricted fund balances are
available, it is the policy of the District to spend restricted fund balance first. Moreover, when an
expenditure is incurred for purposes for which amounts in any of the unrestricted fund balance classifications
can be used, it is the policy of the District to spend fund balances, if appropriate, in the following order:
committed, assigned, then unassigned.

T. Interfund Activity

Transfers between governmental and business-type activities on the government-wide statements are
reported in the same manner as general revenues. Exchange transactions between funds are reported as
revenues in the seller funds and as expenditures/expenses in the purchaser funds. Flows of cash or goods
from one fund to another without a requirement for repayment are reported as interfund transfers. Interfund
transfers are reported as other financing sources/uses in governmental funds and after non-operating
revenues/expenses in proprietary funds. Reimbursements from funds responsible for particular expenditures/
expenses to the funds that initially paid for them are not presented on the financial statements.

U. Accounting Estimates
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts

reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Concluded)

V. Impact of Recently Issued Accounting Principles

Recently Issued and Adopted Accounting Pronouncements

The District implemented the following GASB Statement for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022:

GASB Statement No. 87, Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the information needs
of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial reporting leases by governments. This
statement increases the usefulness of governments’ financial statements by requiring recognition of certain
lease assets and liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as
inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the contract. It establishes
a single model for lease accounting based on the foundation principle that leases are financings of the right
to use an underlying asset. Under this statement, a lessee is required to recognize a lease liability and an
intangible right-to-use lease asset, and a lessor is required to recognize a lease receivable and a deferred
inflow of resources, thereby enhancing the relevance and consistency of information about governments’
leasing activities.

Because of the implementation of GASB Statement No. 87, the District has determined that lease
agreements in the prior fiscal year formerly reported and/or disclosed have now been reported and disclosed
in accordance withe the Statement (Notes 6 and 7).

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements

The GASB has issued the following Statement that will become effective for the District for fiscal years
ending after June 30, 2024:

GASB Statement No. 101, Compensated Absences. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the
information needs of financial statement users by updating the recognition and measurement guidance for
compensated absences. That objective is achieved by aligning the recognition and measurement guidance
under a unified model and by amending certain previously required disclosures. The Statement will become
effective for the District in the fiscal year ending June 30, 2025. Management is currently evaluating
whether or not this Statement will have an impact on the basic financial statements of the District.

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Custodial Credit Risk Related to Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the District’s deposits might not be
recovered. Although the District does not have a formal policy regarding custodial credit risk, N.J.S.A.
17:9-41 et seq. requires that governmental units shall deposit public funds in public depositories protected
from loss under the provisions of the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDPA). Under the Act,
the first $250,000.00 of governmental deposits in each insured depository is protected by the Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC). Public funds owned by the District in excess of FDIC insured amounts are
protected by GUDPA. However, GUDPA does not protect intermingled trust funds such as salary
withholdings, athletic and student activity funds, or funds that may pass to the District relative to the
happening of a future condition. Such funds are shown as uninsured and uncollateralized in the schedule
below.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 2 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (Concluded)

As of June 30, 2022, the District's bank balances of $4,429,721.83 were exposed to custodial credit risk as
follows:

Insurance $ 250,000.00

Uninsured and collateralized with securities held by

pledging financial institutions 4.179.721.83
$ 4.429.721.83

NOTE 3 - CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT

A capital reserve account was established by the Board of Education by inclusion of $75,000.00 on March
2, 1999 for the accumulation of funds for use as capital outlay expenditures in subsequent fiscal years. The
capital reserve account is maintained in the general fund its activity is included in the general fund annual
budget.

Funds placed in the capital reserve account are restricted to capital projects in the District approved Long
Range Facilities Plan (LRFP). Upon submission of the LRFP to the department, a district may increase the
balance in the capital reserve by appropriating funds in the annual general fund budget certified for taxes
or by transfer by board resolution at year end (July 1 to June 30) of any unanticipated revenue or unexpended
line-item appropriation amounts, or both. A district may also appropriate additional amounts when the
excess approval of the voters has been obtained either by a separate proposal at budget time or by a special
question at one of the four special elections authorized pursuant to N.J.S.A. 19:60-2. Pursuant to N.J.A.C.
6A:23A-14.1(g), the balance in the account cannot at any time exceed the local support costs of uncompleted
capital projects in its approved LRFP.

The activity of the capital reserve for the July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 fiscal year is as follows:

Beginning balance, July 1, 2021 § 602,108.23
Interest earnings 413.98
Ending balance, June 30, 2022 $ 602.522.21

The June 30, 2022 LRFP balance of local support costs of uncompleted capital projects is $0.00.

NOTE 4 - ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Accounts receivable at June 30, 2022 consisted of accounts (fees) and intergovernmental grants. All
receivables are considered collectible in full due to the stable condition of state programs and the current
fiscal year guarantee of federal funds. Accounts receivable as of fiscal year-end for the District’s individual
major and fiduciary funds, in the aggregate are as follows:

Special
General Revenue Enterprise
Fund Fund Fund Total
State $ 170,062.27 § - $ 771.65 $§ 170,833.92
Federal - 35,511.00 33,529.81 69,040.81
Other - - - -
Total $ 17006227 $ 35511.00 $ 3430146 § 239.874.73
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 6 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Continued)

A. Bonds Payable

Bonds are authorized in accordance with State law by the voters of the District through referendums. All
bonds are retired in serial installments within the statutory period of usefulness. Bonds issued by the District

are general obligation bonds.

On January 27,2004, the District issued $8,177,000.00 in general obligation bonds at various interest rates
for the construction of the addition and renovation to the Jeffrey Clark and the Samuel Mickle Schools. The
final maturity of the bonds is in 2013. On June 5, 2012 $5.475.000.00 in refunding bonds were issued for
the 2004 bonds with interest rates ranging from 2% to 5% and mature in 2024. On February 6, 2012, the
District issued $16,097,000.00 in general obligation bonds at interest rates ranging from 2.75% to 3.625%
for the construction of the addition and renovation to the Jeffrey Clark and the Samuel Mickle Schools. The

final maturity of the bonds is in 2036.

Principal and interest due on serial bonds outstanding is as follows:

Principal

Interest

Total

Year ending June 30,

2023 $ 1,150,000.00 $
2024 1,200,000.00
2025 810,000.00
2026 825,000.00
2027 825,000.00
2028-2032 4,225,000.00
2033-2037 4.250.000.00

440,393.75 $ 1,590,393.75

392,550.00
340,337.50
315,812.50
291,062.50
1,075,406.25
377.825.00

1,592,550.00
1,150,337.50
1,140,812.50
1,116,062.50
5,300,406.25
4.627.825.00

$13.285.000.00 $ 3.233.387.50 $16.518.387.50

B. Bonds Authorized But Not Issued

As of June 30, 2022, the District had no authorized but not issued bonds.

C. Capital Leases

As of June 30, 2022, the District had no capital leases payable.

D. Compensated Absences

Compensated absences will be paid from the fund from which the employees’ salaries are paid.

E. Lease Liability

See detailed information in Note 7 to the financial statements.

F. Interest Expense

No interest expense was capitalized during the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022. Interest expense totaling

$484.456.25 was paid by the debt service fund for the fiscal year ending June 30, 2022.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022
NOTE 6 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (Concluded)
G. Net Pension Liability

The District’s annual required contribution to the Public Employees’ Retirement System is budgeted and
paid from the general fund on an annual basis.

H. Post Employment Benefits

The District’s annual required contribution is budgeted and paid from the general fund on an annual basis.

NOTE 7 - LEASE LIABILITY
The District’s payments on lease liabilities are budgeted and paid from the general fund on an annual basis.

Lease agreements are summarized as follows:

(Restated)
Balance Balance
July June Due Within

1,2021 Retired 30,2022 One Year
Two copiers $ 7.342.76 $ 7.342.76 $ - $ -
Two copiers 804.32 804.32 - -
Three copiers 28.107.44 16.031.09 12.076.35 12,076.35

$ 3625452 8§ 24.178.17 $ 12.076.35

Total operating lease expenditures for the year ended June 30, 2022 were $25,297.34. Future minimum
lease payments are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30 Amount
2023 $ 12.588.12
Total future minimum lease payments $ 12.588.12

Lease liabilities are amortized in a manner consistent with the District’s depreciation policy for owned
assets.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS

A substantial number of the District’s employees participate in one of the following defined benefit pension
plans: the Teachers’” Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) and the Public Employees® Retirement System
(PERS), which are administered by the New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits (Division). In
addition, several District employees participate in the Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP),
which is a defined contribution pension plan. The DCRP is administered by Empower (formerly Prudential
Financial). Each of the aforementioned plans have a Board of Trustees that is primarily responsible for its
administration. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that includes the financial
statements, required supplementary information, and detailed information about the TPAF and PERS plans’
fiduciary net position that can be obtained by writing to or at the following website:

State of New Jersey, Department of the Treasury
Division of Pensions and Benefits
Post Office Box 295
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0295
http://www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/financial-reports.shtml

General Information About the Pension Plans
Plan Descriptions
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund

The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan which was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 18A:66. The
State of New Jersey (State) is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contributions, excluding any local
employer early retirement inventive (ERI) contributions. The TPAF’s designated purpose is to provide
retirement benefits, death, disability, and medical benefits to certain qualified members. Membership in the
TPAF is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff certified by the State
Board of Examiners, who have titles that are unclassified, professional and certified. The TPAF Board of
Trustees is primarily responsible for the administration of the Plan.

Public Employees' Retirement System

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan which was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of N.J.S.A. 43:15A. The
PERS’s designated purpose is to provide retirement, death, disability, and medical benefits to certain
qualified members. Membership in the PERS is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the
District, provided the employee is not required to be a member of another state-administered retirement
system or other state pension fund or local jurisdiction’s pension fund. The PERS Board of Trustees is
primarily responsible for the administration of the Plan.
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

General Information About the Pension Plans (Continued)
Plan Descriptions (Concluded)
Defined Contribution Retirement Program

Defined Contribution Retirement Program - The Defined Contribution Retirement Program is a
multiple-employer defined contribution pension fund established on July 1, 2007 under the provisions of
P.L.2007, Chapter 92, P.L.2007, and Chapter 103, and expanded under the provisions of P.L.. 2008, Chapter
89 and P.L. 2010, Chapter 1. The DCRP is a tax-qualified defined contribution money purchase pension
plan under Internal Revenue Code (IRC)§ 401 (a) et seq., and is a “governmental plan" within the meaning
of IRC § 414(d). The DCRP provides retirement benefits for eligible employees and their beneficiaries.
Individuals covered under DCRP are employees enrolled in TPAF or PERS on or after July 1, 2007, who
earn salary in excess of established “maximum compensation” limits; employees enrolled in New Jersey
State Police Retirement System (SPRS) or the Police and Firemen’s Retirement System (PFRS) after May
21,2010, who earn salary in excess of established “maximum compensation" limits; employees otherwise
eligible to enroll in TPAF or PERS on or after November 2, 2008, who do not earn the minimum annual
salary for tier 3 enrollment but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 annually; and employees otherwise
eligible to enroll in TPAF or PERS after May 21, 2010 who do not work the minimum number of hours per
week required for tiers 4 or 5 enrollment, but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 annually.

Vesting and Benefit Provisions
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66. TPAF provides retirement, death, and
disability benefits. All benefits vest after 10 years of service. Members are always fully vested for their own
contributions and, after 3 years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned on the
contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members’ beneficiaries are entitled to full interest
credited to the members’ accounts.

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF:
Tier 1 - Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007

Tier 2 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to November
2,2008

Tier 3 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to May
22,2010

Tier 4 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 28,
2011

Tier 5 - Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011

Service retirement benefits of 1/55th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers
1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement
benefits of 1/60th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon
reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tiers
1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 years or more of service credit before age 62,
and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 years or more of service credit. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a
percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for his/her respective tier. Deferred
retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the
service retirement age for the respective tier.
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

General Information About the Pension Plans (Continued)
Vesting and Benefit Provisions (Concluded)

Public Employees’ Retirement System

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death, and
disability benefits. All benefits vest after 10 years of service.

The membership tiers for PERS are the same as previously noted for TPAF.

Service retirement benefits of 1/55th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tiers
1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service retirement
benefits of 1/60th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 members upon
reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are available to tiers
1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 years or more of service credit before age 62,
and tier 5 with 30 or more years of service credit before age 65. Benefits are reduced by a fraction of a
percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a member can receive full early
retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members can receive an unreduced
benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. Deferred retirement is available to
members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the
respective tier.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program

Eligible members are provided with a defined contribution retirement plan intended to qualify for favorable
federal income tax treatment under IRC Section 401(a), a noncontributory group life insurance plan and a
noncontributory group disability benefit plan. A participant’s interest in that portion of his or her defined
contribution retirement plan account attributable to employee contributions shall immediately become and
shall at all times remain fully vested and nonforfeitable. A participant’s interest in that portion of his or her
defined contribution retirement plan account attributable to employer contributions shall be vested and
nonforfeitable on the date the participant commences the second year of employment or upon his or her
attainment of age 65, while employed by an employer, whichever occurs first.

Contributions

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund

The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66 and requires contributions by active members and
contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L.. 2011, the member contribution rate
was 7.5% in State fiscal year 2021. The State’s pension contribution is based on an actuarially determined

amount, which includes the normal cost and unfunded accrued liability. For fiscal year 2021, the State’s
pension contribution was less than the actuarial determined amount.
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

General Information About the Pension Plans (Concluded)
Contributions (Concluded)

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (Concluded)

Under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the State of New Jersey on-behalf of the
District and all other related non-contributing employers. No normal or accrued liability contribution by the
District has been required over several preceding fiscal years. These on-behalf contributions by the State
of New Jersey are considered a special funding situation, under the definition of GASB Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions.

The District’s contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was 22.50%
of the District’s covered payroll, of which 0.00% of payroll was required from the District and 100.00% of
payroll was required from the State of New Jersey. The District was not required to contribute to the
pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 because of the 100.00% special funding situation
with the State of New Jersey.

Based on the most recent TPAF measurement date of June 30, 2021, the State’s contractually required
contribution, on-behalf of the District, to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was
$2,122,730.00, and was paid by April 1,2022. District employee contributions to the pension plan during
the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 were $829,437.00.

Public Employees’ Retirement System

The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A and requires contributions by active members and
contributing employers. Pursuant to the provisions of P.L. 2011, Chapter 78, the member contribution rate
was 7.5% in State fiscal year 2021. Employers’ contributions are based on an actuarially determined
amount, which includes the normal cost and unfunded accrued liability.

The District’s contractually required contribution rate for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was 17.72%
ofthe District’s covered payroll. This amount was actuarially determined as an amount that, when combined
with employee contributions, is expected to finance the costs of benefits earned by employees during the
year, including an additional amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability.

Based on the most recent PERS measurement date of June 30, 2021, the District’s contractually required
contribution to the pension plan for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was $242,375.00, and was paid by
April 1, 2022. District employee contributions to the pension plan during the fiscal year ended June 30,
2022 were $106,437.97.

Defined Contribution Retirement Program

The contribution policy is set by N.J.S.A. 43:15C-3 and requires contributions by active members and
contributing employers. In accordance with P.L. 2007, Chapter 92 and P.L. 2007, Chapter 103, plan
members are required to contribute 5.5% of their annual covered salary. In addition to the employee
contributions, the District contributes 3.0% of the employees base salary, for each pay period.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, employee contributions totaled $51,591.00, and the District

recognized pension expense, which equaled the required contributions, of $28,141.01. There were no
forfeitures during the fiscal year.
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension (Benefit) Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund

At June 30, 2022, the District was not required to report a liability for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability because of the 100.00% special funding situation by the State of New Jersey.

The State’s proportionate share of net pension liability, however, attributable to the District is as follows:
District’s proportionate share of net pension liability $ -

State of New Jersey’s proportionate share of net pension
liability associated with the District 36.364.936.00

$36.364.936.00

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension liability used to calculate
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2020. The total pension
liability was calculated through the use of updated procedures to roll forward from the actuarial valuation
date to the measurement date of June 30, 2021. For the June 30, 2021 measurement date, the District’s
proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating employers and
the State of New Jersey, actuarially determined. At the June 30, 2021 measurement date, the District’s
proportion was 0.00% due to the 100.00% special funding situation of the State of New Jersey; however,
the State’s proportionate share of the TPAF net pension liability associated with the District was
0.0756417962%, which was an increase of 0.0040606208% from its proportion measured as of June 30,
2020.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the State’s proportionate share of the pension (benefit) expense,
associated with the District, calculated by the plan as of the June 30, 2021 measurement date, was
$2,122,730.00. This on-behalfexpense has been recognized by the District in the government-wide financial
statements.

Public Employees' Retirement System

At June 30, 2022, the District reported a liability of $2,451,759.00 for its proportionate share of the net
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension liability
used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2020. The
total pension liability was calculated using updated procedures to roll forward from the actuarial valuation
date to the measurement date of June 30, 2021. The District’s proportion of the net pension liability was
based on a projection of the District’s long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the
projected contributions of all participating employers, actuarially determined. For the June 30, 2021
measurement date, the District’s proportion was 0.0206960671% which was an increase 0£0.0007974349%
from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2020.

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized pension (benefit) expense of ($494,582.00),

in the government-wide financial statements. This pension expense was based on the pension plan’s June
30, 2021 measurement date.
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JUNE 30, 2022
NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension (Benefit) Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)

Public Employees' Retirement System (Continued)

At June 30, 2022, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources
related to PERS from the following sources:

Deferred Deferred
Outflow Of Inflow Of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and
actual experience $ 38,667.00 $§ 17,552.00
Changes of assumptions 12,769.00 872,842.00
Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan investments . 645,858.00
Changes in proportion and differences
between district contributions and
proportionate share of contributions 201,329.00 158,292.00
District contributions subsequent to the
measurement date 243.699.00 -

$ 496.464.00 § 1.694.544.00

Deferred outflows of resources in the amount of $243,699.00 will be included as a reduction of the net
pension liability in the subsequent fiscal year ended June 30, 2023.

The other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to
pensions will be recognized in pension expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30. PERS
2023 $ (561,741.00)
2024 (401,082.00)
2025 (273,469.00)
2026 (205,568.00)
2027 80.00
Thereafter -

$ (1.441.779.00)
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension (Benefit) Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)

Public Employees’ Retirement System (Concluded)

The amortization of the above other deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related
to PERS will be over the following number of years:

Deferred Deferred
Outflow Of Inflow Of
Resources Resources
Differences between expected and
actual experience:
Year of pension plan deferral:
June 30, 2014 E -
June 30, 2015 5.72 -
June 30, 2016 5.57 -
June 30, 2017 5.48 -
June 30, 2018 . 5.63
June 30, 2019 5.21 -
June 30, 2020 5.16 -
June 30, 2021 - 5.13
Changes of assumptions:
Year of pension plan deferral:
June 30, 2014 6.44 -
June 30, 2015 5.72 -
June 30, 2016 5.57 -
June 30, 2017 - 5.48
June 30, 2018 - 5.63
June 30, 2019 - 5.21
June 30, 2020 - 5.16
June 30, 2021 5.13 -
Net difference between projected and
actual earnings on pension plan investments:
Year of pension plan deferral:
June 30, 2014 - -
June 30, 2015 - 5.00
June 30, 2016 - 5.00
June 30, 2017 - 5.00
June 30, 2018 - 5.00
June 30, 2019 - 5.00
June 30, 2020 - 5.00
June 30, 2021 - 5.00
Changes in proportion and differences
between District contributions and
proportionate share of contributions:
Year of pension plan deferral:
June 30, 2014 6.44 6.44
June 30, 2015 5.72 5.72
June 30, 2016 5.57 5.57
June 30, 2017 5.48 5.48
June 30, 2018 5.63 5.63
June 30, 2019 5.21 5.21
June 30, 2020 5.16 5.16
June 30, 2021 5.13 5.13
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension (Benefit) Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and the total pension liability used to calculate
the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2020. The total pension
liabilities were calculated through the use of updated procedures to roll forward from the actuarial valuation
date to the measurement date of June 30, 2021. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial
assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement:

TPAF PERS
Inflation rate:
Price 2.75% 2.75%
Wage 3.25% 3.25%
Salary increases:
Through 2026 1.55% - 4.45% 2.00% - 6.00%
based on years based on years
of service of service
Thereafter 2.75% - 5.65% 3.00% - 7.00%
based on years based on years
of service of service
Investment rate of return 7.00% 7.00%

Period of actuarial experience study upon
which actuarial assumptions were based July 1,2015-  July 1, 2014 -
June 30,2018 June 30, 2018

For TPAF, pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income
Employee mortality table with a 93.9% adjustment for males and 85.3% adjustment for females, and with
future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were
based on the Pub-2010 Teachers Above-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 114.7%
adjustment for males and 99.6% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year
0f 2010 on a generational basis. Disability mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled
Retiree mortality table with a 106.3% adjustment for males and 100.3% adjustment for females, and with
future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Mortality improvement is based
on Scale MP-2021.

For PERS, pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income
Employee mortality table with an 82.2% adjustment for males and 101.4% adjustment for females, and with
future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis. Post-retirement mortality rates were
based on the Pub-2010 General Below-Median Income Healthy Retiree mortality table with a 91.4%
adjustment for males and 99.7% adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year
of 2010 on a generational basis. Disability retirement rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the
Pub-2010 Non-Safety Disabled Retiree mortality table with a 127.7% adjustment for males and 117.2%
adjustment for females, and with future improvement from the base year of 2010 on a generational basis.
Mortality improvement is based on Scale MP-2021.
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Continued)

Pension Liabilities, Pension (Benefit) Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)

Actuarial Assumptions (Concluded)

For TPAF and PERS, in accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on Plan
investments (7.00% at the June 30, 2021 measurement date) is determined by the State Treasurer, after
consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the
board of trustees and the actuaries. The long-term expected rate of return was determined using a building
block method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges are
combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of
return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation.

Best estimates of arithmetic rates of returns for each major asset class included in target asset allocation as
of June 30, 2021, the plans’ measurement dates, are summarized in the following table:

TPAF PERS
Long-Term Long-Term
Expected Expected
Target Real Rate Target Real Rate
Asset Class Allocation Of Return Allocation Of Return
U.S. equity 27.00% 8.09% 27.00% 8.09%
None-U.S. developed
markets equity 13.50% 8.71% 13.50% 8.71%
Emerging market equity 5.50% 10.96% 5.50% 10.96%
Private equity 13.00% 11.30% 13.00% 11.30%
Real estate 8.00% 9.15% 8.00% 9.15%
Real assets 3.00% 7.40% 3.00% 7.40%
High yield 2.00% 3.75% 2.00% 3.75%
Private credit 8.00% 7.60% 8.00% 7.60%
Investment grade credit 8.00% 1.68% 8.00% 1.68%
Cash equivalents 4.00% 0.50% 4.00% 0.50%
U.S. treasuries 5.00% 0.95% 5.00% 0.95%
Risk mitigation strategies 3.00% 3.35% 3.00% 3.35%
100.00% 100.00%
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Pension Liabilities, Pension (Benefit) Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Continued)

Discount Rate
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund

The discount rates used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of June 30, 2021. This single
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of
7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 2.16% as of the June 30, 2021 measurement date, based on the Bond
Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds
with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate
assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and
that contributions from employers will be made based on 100% of the actuarially determined contributions
for the State. Based on those assumptions, the plan’s fiduciary net position was projected to be available
to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate
of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments in determining the total pension
liability.

Public Employees’ Retirement System

The discount rates used to measure the total pension liability was 7.00% as of June 30, 2021. This single
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of
7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 2.16% as of the June 30, 2021 measurement date, based on the Bond
Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds
with an average rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate
assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and
that contributions from employers and the non-employer contributing entity would be made based on 100%
of the actuarially determined contributions for the State employer and 100% of actuarially determined
contributions for the local employers. Based on those assumptions, the plan’s fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore,
the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments in
determining the total pension liability.

Sensitivity of District’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund

As indicated above, TPAF has a special funding situation where the State pays 100% of the District’s annual
required contribution. As such, the proportionate share of the net pension liability as of June 30, 2021, the
plan’s measurement date, attributable to the District is $0.00. The following, however, presents the net
pension liability of the State as of June 30, 2021, the plan’s measurement date, attributable to the District,
calculated using a discount rate of 7.00%, as well as using a discount rate that is 1.00% lower or 1.00%
higher than the current rate used is as follows:

Current
1.00% Discount 1.00%
Decrease Rate Increase
(6.00%) (7.00%) (8.00%)
District’s proportionate
share of the net position
liability $ - $ - 8 -

State’s proportionate share
of the net position liability _43.107.059.00 _ 36.433.621.00 _30.828.352.00

$43.107.059.00 $36.433.621.00 $30.828.352.00
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NOTE 8 - PENSION PLANS (Concluded)

Pension Liabilities, Pension (Benefit) Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred
Inflows of Resources Related to Pensions (Concluded)

Sensitivity of District’s Proportionate Share of Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate
(Concluded)

Public Employees' Retirement System

The following presents the District’s proportionate share of the net pension liability at June 30, 2021, the
pension plan’s measurement date, calculated using a discount rate of 7.00%, as well as what the District’s
proportionate share of the net position liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is
1.00% lower or 1.00% higher than the current rates used:

Current
1.00% Discount 1.00%
Decrease Rate Increase
(6.00%) (7.00%) (8.00%)
District’s proportionate
share of the net pension
liability $ 3.244,373.00 $2.382.420.00 § 1.650.931.00

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of
resources related to pensions, and pension expense, information about the respective fiduciary net position
of the TPAF and PERS additions to/deductions from TPAF and PERS’s respective fiduciary net position
have been determined on the same basis as they are reported by TPAF and PERS. Accordingly, benefit
payments (including refunds of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with the benefit terms. Investments are reported at fair value.

NOTE 9- POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB)
General Information About the OPEB Plan

Plan Description and Benefits Provided

State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan

The State Health Benefit Local Education Retired Employees Plan (the OPEB Plan) is a multiple-employer
defined benefit OPEB plan, with a special funding situation, that is administered on a pay-as-you-go basis.
Accordingly, no assets are accumulated in a qualifying trust that meets the criteria in Paragraph 4 of GASB
Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for the Post-Employment Benefits Other Than
Pensions. The OPEB Plan is administered by the State of New Jersey Division of Pensions and Benefits
(the Division) and is part of the New Jersey State Health Benefits Program (SHBP). The Division issues
a publically available financial report that includes financial statements and required supplementary
information which can be obtained by writing to or at the following website:

State of New Jersey
Division of Pensions and Benefits
Post Office Box 295
Trenton, New Jersey 08625-0295
https://www.nj.gov/treasury/pensions/financial-reports.shtml.

The OPEB Plan provides medical, prescription drug, and Medicare Part B reimbursement to retirees and
their covered dependents of local education employers.
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NOTE 9- POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (Continued)
General Information About the OPEB Plan (Concluded)
Contributions

The employer contributions for the participating local education employers are legally required to be funded
by the State of New Jersey (the State) in accordance with N.J.S.A. 52:14-17.32f. According to N.J.S.A.
52:14-17.32f, the State provides employer-paid coverage to employees who retire from a board of education
or county college with 25 years or more of service credit in, or retirees on a disability pension from, one or
more of the following plans: the Teachers’ Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF), the Public Employees’
Retirements System (PERS), the Police and Firemen Retirement System (PFRS), or the Alternate Benefit
Program (ABP). Pursuant to Chapter 78, P.L. 2011, future retirees eligible for post-retirement medical
coverage who have less than 20 years of creditable service on June 28, 2011 will be required to pay a
percentage of the cost of their health care coverage in retirement provided they retire with 25 or more years
of pension service credit. The percentage of the premium for which the retiree will be responsible will be
determined based on the retiree’s annual retirement benefit and level of coverage.

Employees Covered by Benefit Terms

At June 30, 2021, the plan’s measurement date, the entire State Health Benefit Local Education Retired
Employees OPEB Plan consisted of the following members:

Active plan members 213,901
Inactive plan members or beneficiaries currently receiving benefits 150,427
Inactive plan members entitled to but not yet receiving benefit payments -

364.328
Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability

The State of New Jersey, a non-employer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation
to make employer contributions to the OPEB Plan for qualified retired TPAF, PERS, PFRS, and ABP
participants. The District’s proportionate share percentage determined under Paragraphs 193 and 203
through 205 of GASB Statement No. 75 is 0.00%. Accordingly, the District did not recognize any portion
of the collective net OPEB liability on the statement of net position.

The State’s proportionate share of the net OPEB liability associated with the District as of June 30, 2022
was $43.500,684.00. Since the OPEB liability associated with the District is 100% attributable to the State,
the OPEB liability will be referred to as the total Non-Employer OPEB Liability.

The total Non-Employer OPEB liability was measured as of June 30, 2021, and was determined by an
actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2021. For the June 30, 2021
measurement date, the State’s proportionate share of the Non-Employer OPEB Plan Liability associated with
the District was 0.000724918961% which was an increase of 0.000008006680% from its proportion
measured as of June 30, 2020.
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Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability (Concluded)
Actuarial Assumptions and Other Inputs
The actuarial assumptions and other inputs vary for each plan member depending on the pension plan in
which the member is enrolled. The actuarial valuation at June 30, 2020, which was rolled forward to June

30, 2021, used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement:

Salary increases -

TPAF/

ABP* PERS* PFRS
Through 2026 1.55% - 4.45% 2.00% - 6.00% 3.25% - 15.25%
Thereafter 1.55% - 5.65% 3.00% - 7.00% Not applicable

*Based on years of service
Inflation Rate 2.50%.

Mortality Rates - Current and future retiree healthy mortality rates were based on the PUB-2010 General
classification and PUB-2010 Health Teachers classification headcount-weighted mortality tables with fully
generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale MP-2021.

Disabled mortality was based on the PUB-2010 General classification headcount-weighted disabled

mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections from the central year using Scale
MP-2021.

Experience Studies - The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2020 valuation, which was rolled
forward to June 30, 2021, were based on the results of actuarial experience studies for the periods July 1,
2015 - June 30, 2018, July 1, 2014 - June 30, 2018, and July 1, 2013 - June 30, 2018 for TPAF, PERS, and
PFRS, respectively.

Health Care Trend Assumptions - For pre-Medicare medical benefits, the trend rate is initially 5.65% and
decreases to a 4.50% long-term trend rate after seven years. For post-65 medical benefits, the actual
fully-insured Medicare Advantage trend rate for fiscal year 2022 through 2023 are reflected. For PPO the
trend is initially 5.74% in fiscal year 2024, increasing to 12.93% in fiscal year 2025 and decreases to 4.50%
after 11 years. For HMO the trend is initially 6.01% in fiscal year 2024, increasing to 15.23% in fiscal year
2025 and decreases to 4.50% after 11 years. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 6.75%
and decreases to a 4.50% long-term trend rate after 7 years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the
trend rate is 5.00%.

Discount Rate - The discount rate for the June 30, 2021 measurement date was 2.16%. This represents the
municipal bond return rate as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal
Bond Index, which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AA/Aa
or higher. As the long-term rate of return is less than the municipal bond rate, it is not considered in the
calculation of the discount rate, rather the discount rate is set at the municipal bond rate.
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Changes in the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability

The table below summarizes the State’s proportionate share of the change in the Total Non-Employer OPEB
Liability associated with the School District as of June 30, 2022 (measurement dated June 30, 2021):

Balance at June 30, 2021 $48,613,795.00
Prior period adjustment - percentage change 542,933.00
Changes for the year:

Service cost $ 2,332,198.00

Interest cost 1,128,454.00

Changes in benefit terms (46,301.00)

Difference between expected and

actual experience 42,917.00

Changes in assumptions (8,253,254.00)

Gross benefit payments (888,906.00)

Member contributions 28,849.00

Gross benefit payments -
Net changes (5.656.044.00)
Balance at June 30, 2022 $43.500.684.00

The changes in liability for the measurement period from June 30, 2020 to June 30, 2021 is due to employers
adopting Chapter 44 provisions.

Differences between expected and actual experience reflect a decrease in liability for the measurement
period June 30, 2020 to June 30, 2021 due to changes in the census.

Changes in assumptions reflect an increase in the liability for the measurement period from June 30, 2020
to June 30, 2021 due to the combined effect of the decrease in the assumed discount rate from 2.21% as of
June 30, 2020 to 2.16% as of June 30, 2021; and changes in the trend, salary scale, and updated mortality
projection scale.

Sensitivity of the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate - The State’s
proportionate share of the total Non-Employer OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2021, associated with the
District, using a discount rate of 2.16%, as well as using a discount rate that is 1.00% lower or 1.00% higher
than the current rate used is as follows:

Current
1.00% Discount 1.00%
Decrease Rate Increase
(1.16%) (2.16%) (3.16%)
State of New Jersey’s
proportionate share of the
Total Non-Employer OPEB
Liability associated with
the District $52.106.990.47 $43.500.684.00 $36.723,734.27
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NOTE 9- POST-EMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS (OPEB) (Concluded)
Changes in the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability (Concluded)

Sensitivity of the Total Non-Employer OPEB Liability to Changes in the Healthcare Cost Trend Rates - The
State’s proportionate share of the total Non-Employer OPEB Liability as of June 30, 2021, associated with

the District, using healthcare cost trend rates that are 1.00% lower or 1.00% higher than the current
healthcare cost trend rate used is as follows:

Healthcare
1.00% Cost Trend 1.00%
Decrease Rates Increase
State of New Jersey’s
proportionate share of the
Total Non-Employer OPEB
Liability associated with
the District $35.213.945.00 $43.500.684.00 $54.629.162.00

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to
the Non-Employer OPEB Liability

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District recognized $3,222,256.00 in OPEB expense and
revenue, in the government-wide financial statements, for the State’s proportionate share of the OPEB Plan’s
Expense, associated with the District. This expense and revenue was based on the OPEB Plan’s June 30,
2021 measurement date.

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 75, the District’s proportionate share of the OPEB Liability is
$0.00. As such, there is no recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows or
resources and deferred inflows of resources by the District. However, at June 30, 2022, the State’s
proportionate share of the total Non-Employer OPEB Liability’s deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources, associated with the District, are as follows:

Deferred Deferred
Outflow Of Inflow Of
Resources Resources
Changes in proportion $ - $ -
Difference between expected and actual
experience 2,534,554.00  (6,693,280.00)
Changes in assumptions or other inputs 2.909.661.00 _ (2.887.267.00)

$ 5.444.214.00 § (9.580.547.00)

Amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to the State’s
proportionate share of the total Non-Employer OPEB Liability, associated with the District, will be
recognized in OPEB expense as follows:

Fiscal Year Ending
June 30. Amount
2023 $ 909,849.00
2024 909,849.00
2025 909,849.00
2026 810,799.00
2027 522,373.00
Thereafter 73.613.00
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NOTE 10 - ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf
payments made by the State for normal costs, post-retirement costs, and long-term disability costs related
to TPAF. The amounts recognized as revenues and expenditures for normal costs, post-retirement costs,
and long-term disability costs were $2,122,730.00, $755,530.00, and $1,726.00, respectively.

NOTE 11 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), “Accounting for Compensated
Absences”. A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not contingent
on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as employees earn
the rights to the benefits.

District employees are granted vacation and sick leave in varying amounts under the District's personnel
policies. In the event of termination, an employee is reimbursed for accumulated vacation. Sick leave
benefits provide for ordinary sick pay and begin vesting with the employee after four years of service.

In the district-wide Statement of Net Position, the liabilities whose average maturities are greater than one
year should be reported in two components - the amount due within one year and the amount due in more
than one year.

The liability for vested compensated absences is recorded within those funds as the benefits accrue to
employees. As of June 30,2022, no liability existed for compensated absences in the proprietary fund types.

NOTE 12 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION

The Board offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance with
Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the entities listed below,
permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts deferred under the plans
are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. The plan
administrators are as follows:

Equitable
Lincoln

NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets;
errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters.

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property,
liability, and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report.

The District participates in the Gloucester, Cumberland, Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund
(GCSSDIIF), public entity risk pool. Coverage under this joint plan offers workers' compensation, boiler
and machinery, automobile liability, general liability, property, crime, school board legal liability, and
pollution legal liability coverage. The District is assessed for the contributions for those funds and is
responsible for any reserve deficiencies. No contingency provision has been made in these financial
statements as no deficiencies occurred as of June 30, 2022 for the joint insurance pool. Asof June 30, 2021,
the fund had a balance of $6,461,197.00 of which the District’s share is $105,969.00.
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NOTE 13 - RISK MANAGEMENT (Concluded)

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Method". Under this plan, the
District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its former
employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts due to the
State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the
State for benefits paid, and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust fund for the current and
previous two years:

District Employee Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2021-2022 $ - $ 31,205.89 $ (70,762.71) $ 169,323.32
2020-2021 117.26 29,321.97 80,383.07 67,354.72
2019-2020 472.66 41,918.01 44,459.02 118,298.56

NOTE 14 - FLEXIBLE SPENDING PROGRAM

The District offers its employees a flexible spending program. The purpose of the program is to provide a
tax incentive for plan participants incurring health premium expenses, dependent care expenses, and other
medical expenses not covered by other insurance. The District, who is the plan administrator, has contracted
with American Family Life Assurance Company (AFLAC) to act as its agent to furnish reimbursement
services. The plan participants redirect a prescribed amount of their gross pay (tax-free) into a
reimbursement account and then in-turn submit claims to AFLAC for repayment. Because of Internal
Revenue Service regulations, if at the end of any plan year unexpended funds remain, these funds will be
forfeited by the participants and returned to the District.

The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, reimbursements to the plan
participants for benefits paid, and the ending balance of the District’s fiduciary fund for the current and prior
two years.

District Employee Amount Ending
Fiscal Year Contributions Contributions Reimbursed Balance
2021-2022 $ - $ 44,199.74 $ 54,562.05 $ 1,361.02
2020-2021 - 47,930.30 48,290.58 11,723.33
2019-2020 - 55,540.00 54,509.97 12,083.61

NOTE 15 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES

The following interfund balances exist at June 30, 2022:

Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivable Payable
General fund:
Flexible spending account $ 17,828.20 $ -
Payroll and agency fund 87,993.14 -
Enterprise fund - cafeteria 23,988.92 -
Enterprise fund - beyond the bell 38,127.42 -
Unemployment trust fund:
Payroll and agency fund - 1,078.72
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NOTE 15 - INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES (Concluded)

Interfund Interfund
Fund Receivable Payable

Flexible spending account:

General fund $ - $ 17,828.20
Payroll and agency fund:

General fund - 87,993.14

Unemployment trust fund 1,078.72 -
Enterprise fund - cafeteria:

General fund - 23,988.92

Beyond the bell 3,041.30 -
Enterprise fund - beyond the bell:

General fund - 38,127.42

Beyond the bell 5 3.041.30

b 172,057.70 $ 172.057.70

All interfunds were created as a result of short-term borrowings to cover cash flow needs in the various
funds, as well as 2022's interest earnings. These interfunds are expected to be liquidated within the next
fiscal cycle. The fund financial interfunds were eliminated in the governmental-wide statements.

NOTE 16 - INVENTORY

Inventory in the food service fund at June 30, 2022, consisted of the following:

Food and commodities $ 13,028.99
Supplies 4.890.56
$ 17.919.55

The value of federal donated commodities as reflected on Schedule A (required by the Single Audit Law of
1984) is the difference between market value and cost of the commodities at the date of purchase and has
been included as an item of nonoperating revenue in the financial statements.
NOTE 17 - FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED
The District has classified its fund balances with the following hierarchy:
Nonspendable
The District does not have any nonspendable funds.
Spendable
The District has classified the spendable fund balances as Restricted, Assigned, and Unassigned and
considered each to have been spent when expenditures are incurred. The District currently has no funds
classified as Committed.

Restricted

Capital reserve - As of June 30, 2022, the balance in the capital reserve account is

$602,522.21 which is restricted for future capital outlay expenditures for capital projects in
the District’s approved Long Range Faci%isgies Plan.



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 17 - FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED (Concluded)

Maintenance reserve - As of June 30, 2022, the balance in the maintenance reserve account
is $462,006.30. These funds are restricted for the required maintenance of school facilities
in accordance with the Educational Facilities Construction and Financing Act (EFCFA)
N.J.S.A. 18A:7G-9 as amended by P.L. 2004, c. 73 (s1701).

Emergency reserve - As of June 30, 2022, the balance in the emergency reserve account is
$70,819.22.

Excess surplus - In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation of
restricted fund balance - excess surplus is the result of a required calculation pursuant to the
New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA).
New Jersey school districts are required to restrict general fund balance at the fiscal year end
of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund balance
in their subsequent year’s budget. The excess fund balance as of June 30, 2022 is
$3,253,153.23. Of'this, $1,441,858.26 of excess fund balance, which was generated during
2020-21, has been restricted and designated for utilization in the 2022-23 budget.

Unemployment compensation - In accordance with N.J.S.A. 43:21-7.3(g), the District has
elected to fund its New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the “Benefit
Reimbursement Method” (see Note 13). As aresult, there exists at June 30, 2022 arestricted
fund balance from employer contributions in the amount of $169,323.32 for future
unemployment claims.

Debt service fund - The debt service fund restricted fund balance at June 30, 2022 was $1.13.
Assigned

Other purposes - As of June 30, 2022, the District had $196,812.31 of encumbrances
outstanding for purchase orders and contracts signed by the District, but not completed, as
of the close of the fiscal year.

Unassigned

Special revenue fund - In accordance with N.J.A.C. 6A:23A-16.12C, each school district
shall ensure through adoption of a formal board policy that all financial and bookkeeping
controls are adequate to ensure appropriate fiscal accountability and sound business practices

for funds collected for student activities. As such, borrowing from student activity funds is
prohibited. The balance of these funds as of June 30, 2022 is $23,208.31.

This is the remainder of the District’s equity in the governmental fund types. The total
balance is ($51,621.39) as of June 30, 2022.
NOTE 18 - CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS
The designation for reserved fund balance - excess surplus is a required calculation pursuant to N.J.S.A.
18A:7F-7, as amended. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at

the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund
balance in their subsequent year's budget. The excess fund balance at June 30, 2022 is $1,441,858.26.
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NOTE 19 - RESTATEMENT OF PRIOR PERIOD NET POSITION AND FUND BALANCE

For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District adopted new accounting guidance, Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 87, Leases. Asaresult, the following net positions and
fund balances as of July 1, 2021 have been restated. The following tables illustrate the restatements:

Governmental
Funds
General
Fund
Beginning net position, as previously reported
at July 1, 2021 $ 6,629,209.45
Prior period adjustment:
Implementation of GASB Statement No. 87:
Leased assets - equipment 37,885.46
Accumulated depreciation and amortization on leased assets -
equipment (15,629.37)
Lease liability (11.352.60)
Total prior period adjustment 10.903.49
Net position as restated, July 1, 2021 § 6.640.112.94

NOTE 20 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Subsequent events were evaluated through May 9, 2023, the date which the financial statements were
available to be issued.

COVID-19 - On January 30, 2020, the World Health Organization (“WHO”) announced a global health
emergency because of a new strain of coronavirus originating in Wuhan, China (the “COVID-1 9 outbreak")
and the risks to the international community as the virus spreads globally beyond its point of origin. In
March 2020, the WHO classified the COVID-19 outbreak as a pandemic, based on the rapid increase in
exposure globally.

The full impact of the COVID-19 outbreak continues to evolve as of the date of this report. As such, it is
uncertain as to the full magnitude that the pandemic will have on the District’s financial condition, liquidity,
and future results of operations. Management is actively monitoring the global situation on its financial
condition, liquidity, operations, suppliers, industry, and workforce. Given the daily evolution of the COVID-
19 outbreak and the global responses to curb its spread, the District is not able to estimate the effects of the
COVID-19 outbreak on its results of operations, financial condition, or liquidity for fiscal year 2023.
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Notes To The Required Supplementary Information



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information
Budgetary Comparison Schedule
Note To Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

Note A - Explanation of differences between budgetary
inflows and outflows and GAAP revenues and expenditures

General
Fund

EXHIBIT C-3

Special
Revenue
Fund

Sources/inflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenues"” from the
budgetary comparison schedules $ 22,957,937.90

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in
that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures,
and the related revenue is realized 0.00

Difference - budget to GAAP:
State aid payments recognized for budgetary purposes
not recognized for GAAP statements:
School year 2020-21 445,057.00
School year 2021-22 (570,637.00)

$

681,838.42

37,642.00

0.00
0.00

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental
funds $ 22,832,357.90

$

719,480.42

Uses/outflows of resources

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" from the
budgetary comparison schedule $ 22,694,393.17

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered
but not received is reported in the year the order is
placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year the
supplies are received for financial reporting purposes 0.00

$

685,576.36

37,642.00

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues,
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental
funds $ 22,694,393.17

$

723,218.36
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EXHIBIT L-4

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information
Schedule of the District's Contributions
Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF)
Last Nine Fiscal Years

NOT APPLICABLE

Note: The District is not required to make any contributions towards TPAF. There is a special
funding situation where the State of New Jersey pays 100% of the required contributions.
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EXHIBIT L-§
EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS)
Changes In Benefit Terms
The June 30, 2021 measurement date included one change to the plan provisions. Chapter 140, P.L. 2021,
reopened the Worker's Compensation Judges (WCJ) Part of PERS and transferred WCJs from the
Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) and regular part of PERS into the WCJ Part of PERS.

Changes In Assumptions

The discount rate at June 30, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021 were 5.39%, 4.90%,
3.98%, 5.00%, 5.66%, 6.28%, 7.00%, and 7.00%, respectively.

The long-term expected rate of return at June 30, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021
were 7.90%, 7.90%, 7.65%, 7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%, and 7.00%, respectively.

The mortality assumption was updated upon direction from the Division of Pensions and Benefits.

NOTE 2 - TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (TPAF)
Changes In Benefit Terms
None.

Changes In Assumptions

The discount rate at June 30, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021 were 4.68%, 4.13%,
3.22%,4.25%, 4.86%, 5.60%, 5.40%, and 7.00%, respectively.

The long-term expected rate of return at June 30, 2014, 2015, 2016, 2017, 2018, 2019, 2020, and 2021 were
7.90%, 7.90%, 7.65%, 7.00%, 7.00%, 7.00%,7.00%, and 7.00%, respectively.

The mortality assumption was updated upon direction from the Division of Pensions and Benefits.
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EXHIBIT M-2

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Required Supplementary Information
Notes to Required Supplementary Information
For the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - TOTAL OPEB LIABILITY ASSOCIATED WITH THE DISTRICT
Changes In Benefit Terms

The actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2020, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2021, included
changes due to employers adopting Chapter 44 provisions.

Changes In Assumptions

This discount rate changed from 3.58% as of June 30, 2017, to 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, to
3.50% as of June 30, 2019, to 2.21% as of June 30, 2020, and to 2.16% as of June 30, 2021.

In addition to changes in the discount rate, other factors that affected the valuation of the
net OPEB liability included changes in trend update, mortality projection scale update, and salary
scale.

For pre-medicare medical benefits, the trend rate the trend rate is initially 5.65% and decreases
to a 4.50% long-term trend rate after 7 years. For post-65 medical benefits, the actual
fully-insured Medicare Advantage trend rate for fiscal year 2022 through 2023 are reflected.

For PPO the trend is initially 5.74% in fiscal year 2024, increasing to 12.93% in fiscal year 2025
and decreases to 4.50% after 11 years. For HMO the trend is initially 6.01% in fiscal year 2024,
increasing to 15.23% in fiscal year 2025 and decreases to 4.50% after 11 years. For prescription
drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 6.75% and decreases to a 4.50% long-term trend rate after
7 years. For the Medicare Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.00%.
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Statistical Section

Financial Trends - Financial trends information is intended to assist users in understanding and assessing how the
District’s financial position has changed over time. Please refer to the exhibits for a historical view of the District’s
financial performance.

Revenue Capacity - Revenue capacity information is intended to assist users in understanding and assessing the
factors affecting the District’s ability to generate revenues. Please refer to the exhibits for historical view of these
factors and how they relate to the District’s ability to generate revenues.

Debt Capacity - Debit capacity information is intended to assist users in understanding and assessing District’s debt
burden and its ability to issue additional debt. Please refer to the exhibits for historical view of the District’s
outstanding debt and its debt capacity.

Demographic and Economic Information - Demographic and economic information is intended (1) assist users
in understanding the socioeconomic environment within which the District operates and (2) to provide information
that facilities comparisons of financial statement information over time and among school districts. Please refer
to the exhibits for a historical view of the demographic and economic statistics and factors prevalent in the location
in which the District operates.

Operating Information - Operating information is intended to provide contextual information about the District’s
operations and resources to assist readers in using financial statement information to understand and assess the
District’s economic condition. Please refer to the exhibits for a historical view of the factors and statistics pertinent
to the District’s operations.



"uondope S|y J0J PajEIsal useq 10U 9ABY pue paiodar A[JeUrSI0 SE umoys I $10T ‘OF dun( 01 Jo1Id S3ouY[Rg “SIUSWAEIS [BIOUEUY 9PIM-JUSUILISA0F AU UT $301IN0SAL
JO SMO[JUT PUE SMO[INO PalIajap paie(al pue Anjiqurf uosuad 1au ay Jo a1eqs areuoniodold s)f p102ai 01 JLOSIC 3Y) Palinbar YayMm ‘L "ON PUE 89 "ON JUSWIAIEIS gSVO pardope 1o1ISI( 9y ‘STOZ ‘OE dunf Papua 1edk [edsy Y} 10

-pofueyd Sea 1502 30UENSSI 1Gap asuadxa 0) POIAW 2y ‘€10T ‘OF SUN{ PAPUS IBIA [BISY S J0J BANIYJD ‘69 "ON AWALIS GSVD I 30UEPI0IIE U]

70815 P20l § CTOSOLLEI6 § E8O09SLOSL $ IS Shreeod S b5 9881969 § EL908ZZE9 § ELECI'99LG §  98L69TLLES §  LI'TOP'ERY'9 §  OL0ETT8LL § uonisod ju SANIANIR ApLM-IOLISIP [BI0L
01°%Z¥ 50T £57609°S¥1 (SO'SIL'602°E) (99°78¢°8Z¢'E) (8L°09€°L60'Y) (PE'SS6° 12T 1) (L' SY6'1ZY'Y) (SS°9SH' 1€9°Y) (¥8'060°159°V) (0€°8€€°¥S8°€E) pajoLusani
SH'Z61°T89'S 61°LZ0'VLE'E 61°80L°LES'E 60'209°0¥0'€ EI'SEI'TST'E 96°1LL'99S°€E 9v°961°855'€ €6°011°819'€ 0S"LLT'VES'Y 00'¥8S°18L'Y panLnsay
Z6'108°999°v §  OEILO'S19°S §  69°L96°SLI'L § 60'97T°€86'9 § 6I'TII'LOZ'L $ 11°066°LL6'9 $ 8€'TLE'6TO'L ¢ SY'EPL'Y88'O §  IS7CLT'008'9 § 0v'v86'¥S8°9 § s19ss€ [E)rdes ur JuIunSaAul 19N

(SIMTATIOR IPIM-13LDSIT
LL'T66°LE §  T9TISE'BL $  SOLLY'SL $  98°00L'801 $ vTSEE'VTI § 6565791 $  L8'86V°LI1 §  ISTOpTSH $  TLTST'YS $ 1689569 $ uonysod 13u saulAnor adAi-ssaursng [e10L
60°955°8T YT 80F L SO'LIL'PL 81 ¥1£'801 YT SEC VT 65°SSHT91 L8'86%"LIT 15°0¥2°S6 TLIST' S L6789S"69€ pajornsaru()
00°0 000 00'0 00°0 00°0 00'0 00°0 00'0 000 000 panLusay
89°9¢¥°6 $  8EEP6'E $  00091'1 $  89'98¢ $ 000 $ 000 $¢ 000 ¢ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ sjasse felded ur JusunsaAul 19N

:sapianae adA)-ssauisng
0CSZb 08001 § 00 9S2'650'6 & 8L ESOLErL § O0VKLO8SO § OEISSLEC9 § PLISCO9I'9 § 9TPT9'866'S $ SELSYOLL'S § SP60T6T99 §  €II99TIVL § uoniSod 13U SANTANIE [EJUAUILIAA0T [EI0L
10°898°9LI 62 10T 1L (01°'2£8°€87°€) (¥8'969°9¢p"€) (20'969'12C°Y) (€6°0L¥ ¥8E'Y) (8" ¥¥v° 685 1) (90°L69'9ZL') (95" EPESOL'D) (LT'LO6'ETTY) paiLnsamn
SP'T6L'TS9‘S 61'LTO'PLE'E 61°80L'LES'E 60°709°0¥0°€ £1°SE1°TST'E 96°1LL°99S"€E 9b'961'85S°€ £6°011'819'¢ 0" LLT'VES Y 0085 18L'Y PRLNSAY
PSPOC LSO §  T6LII'PIO'S §  69°LOSLLIL $ Ib6£8'786°9 §  6L'TII'LOT'L $ 11°066°LL6'9 $  8ETLB6TOL $  BYEPL'YBR9 § 1S'SLZ'008°9 §  OP't86'vS8'9 ¢ sjesse [eded up JUaUNSIAU] 19N

-SANTANIE [RIUIUIUIAAOD)

€107 $10Z S10z 9107 L10T 8102 6107 0202 1202 720

I-f LISIHXH

Suyunorsy fo sispg ooy
sIea) [BISI] U, JSe
juauodwio)) Ag uonisod 19N
LOIYLSIA TOOHOS dIHSNMOL HOIMNATID LSVH

-93-



SOVIILO8'T S L6VSS8S6'T § PEPIP 19SS § 8T CAL'LLI'OL §  S99STOI8T § 6v8E9'ITET S SBOESECLSLL § 6EOLZBILE S YOPTISKSH  §  60°6LIESHT  §
S8LIL'ITE 15990 LS 10°1€£'909 LT1TE°789 90°978°169 06°€69'S9L 0L PO1°S6L €L°€66°L6S LLLY]¥BE $9°€05'001°T
€CEET'LS £€°798°06 9b°656°LL LL'006°€8 LE910°T6 6V°67E VL 78°L8SSL LI'I16°6L Ly LTT'661 00'Z91'SLS
000 000 00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000
00°0 99'7T8°507 62°599'SST 6596981 05'9zv'0Te 16'STL€6¢ 8I611'81Y 0F"0S€'60€ €TTVS 191 $9°Z5€°STY
TS°V8S'vET TS 6LE'0ST 97'901'€LT 16°€TL'6LT 61°€0V'6LT 05°8€9'L6T OL"L6E'TOE 9Z'TEL'30T LO'BLY'ET $0°686'66
08'96€°S8Y"1 % 060 111'1 €€ €69 V56V 10°1LP'S6V'6 65°017'vT1'T 65'700°956° T 8E'8¥T'796°9 99°972'0T1°E 62°9L6'091'Y 17°6L9° 7SS 1
000 00°0 000 000 Q00 06070 00°0 00°0 00°LL6'E9
08'96€'S8Y' 1§ OV 0eKITP'T §  ECE69'WS6'F § T0'ILY'SEP'S  $ 6ST0IFPTI'T  $ 65°¥00'95S' $  BCSVT'I96'9 S 99°9TT0TIE  $ 6T'9L6'09I'v  $  Iv'869'esy'l  §
€LLS8CC9PI $ 16°069'S1E'8T $ SIPBIOPZ'IC § 066STLL'LT $ LLE9E0BTIT § PI'SILOIYOT § BELST'SPE'OT §  LUITIEISLT §  69°88L°090°€T § 8VIT1L09C 8
ETVEL'TLE £57£6£790¢ 06'v8S° 19 TE'0SL'6V9 16°015°9L9 OV EP6'LTL 97°6L0°6LL €1'97T 1EL L6578y 61°67¢°98L
0°TIS'T 000 000 00'0 0070 00°0 00°0 0070 000 000
000 §6°590°691 §9°TSY* 19 8L°S6L'€8T $0°059°667 0L9T1'SSE 05" L6V"L8E T€°€80'76€ 20°TIL'20T 86"ELE TTE
12°22¢° 0T 8SLTE'LEE STTEI'0SE $§¥56'69€ L8°098'9LE 9L'978'TLE 9L TIPS T6€ 18°TP1°6€C OL'LYS'T8T 12'556'¥9
05" €21°00€ Y1 $E'L6T°TI8"LI 87665 ¥£9'07 85605 LT0°LT 98'758°€09°07 89°1LL°789°61 TI'8IT'995°ST +0°988°18L'97 L6'8TS'SLS'TT 89°688°¥8'ST
00'v€9°167 00'v€9'16C 9y°99L7799 00°S8E°LLI'T TT°696'181°1 80°8SE"I8IT TL'96E°661°1 06'95S°ZTT’1 Yr'850°LTT 1 SL'ETE9IT']
00°0 88°LT6'8V0'T pISIg Sy 9E'S11'T9¥ TE9IS'8IE 00'€L6°8€ 0T°€62'9 18°42¢'88 LY9LY 11T 20°6L6'6S
86L9S°68T 80°78L'TIL 8S'$95'589 L1'¥S0°199 00°0S€E'8¥9 L9 161°L09 LY T¥8'8LS L1°¥08'9VS 99°9Z'01S STHH9'ELY
91°9pL'IST'E SSS6V'S9T'E ¥6'LT6°S60"L L8TT0E'9SL'TT SSEPEPIT'S 18°988'0£0't €1°S9€°579°6 7L°0£6'150°01 1L'LTV'0£0'9 $S'L78'S90"L
OL'SLI'E68 62°7S6'L96 80"LEV 986 01°66S°L60°1 P8°LOVELOT $8°0LL'L80'1 1¥°€90°501°1 TE°TT1'L60'] €0°506°LL0"T 1282 e’ 1
80'898°600°1 L9 165'691'T 20°1S8'vST' 00°LY0*S6Y" T T9°1EL°S9E"T 0L'806'v8Y"1 T6°9LT10¥'1 LO'T98'TIV'] 8S°9T1°706°1 TL°S06°LE9"T
000 0070 6°6¥S'1S 80°00€'09 P0'SL9'T9 0T°L99'8T T6°S1L'99 PO'ST8IL T1°608'9L 1L¥I8'9L
68°9LE"L6T 62'Lh0'9ST 9p°L09'V1T ¥8'SHE'8IT LU'LIETET PI°SYL'€9T 10°661 ‘8T 95 e EST EE'86V'9ST LL'PPS 69T
P1°6L0'0SY 19°EEL DTS 6L666'09S 8€9LY LT 00'9€8' 189 €5°121'769 £T°€8L'6TL 97'688'S0L 26°201°S19 62°95T'0€9
LEPIO'LE6T 1S°89¥'LIE P86SLLTE 95°586'6€€ 76'SET°18E 88°756'89¢€ TW08T'6LE ¥8°8€9°6EY S0°STL'TSY 65°S81° 157
99°S60°SSH* 1 LL1T8'ES9'T 16°60L'L19"T LY YTL' P8V EETEE' LYY 8€°'895 €YY 91'PEI’ 1261 €6°L16'910°T 60'950'6€6'1 $0'620'¥19'T
€L IZE'LIY 97°661'€8Y 99°6LP"S9E S¥"089°76€ 1L°80€'TEV 07'L98"VEY SYPIL'8ST 0€°60Y'T0€ €67S6L'€0T LT'TE9'8SE
£2900'88T L£9°608 ‘9E€E 187 1T1°T0p ELETT'ESE 98°¥00'76T £6°SIH'S6E T1°1s8'LO¥ 10°050°L1S TE'TS1°60S 1€°€ELV'909
WIS ER0' 9T'88T'T61°1 $6'E1T'96€°1 SO"ESLITES"T 0L'9¥8'009'T 88°0S5°119°1 65°S61°80L°1 60°619'9TL'1 1$°815°€EL ] $O'E19°678°1
PLBLY'SIS'Y & PS6VBI6S'Y S ELVGL'PEE'Y $  TSLIL'69E'S $  8STIEILS'S  §  EPEGL'TIS'S §  8STII0L0'9  §  THGEV'6IE'9  §  TO'0SL'661'9 §  9T'B6E'TTI9  §
€107 102 $10T 910¢ L10T 8102 610C 020 120 (444

- LIdIHXH

Suyunoaoy fo sisvg joniddy
SJeax |edsig U3, Ise]
wopisod 39N uJ seduey)

LOIYLSIA TOOHDS dIHSNMOL HOIMNIZYD LSVA

SINUIAIL 1JUAISIP [BIO],

sanuaAal saniAlde adAi-ssauisng [€10],
suonnquyuod pue siuess Junerado
wreidoid sduing
1124 a1 puokag
S3JIAIS POO]
:§99[A19s 10] saBrey)
:saniande adK-ssawsng

S3NUIA3I SANIATIOR _mEUEEv>°M B0,
suonnginuod pue siueld [ended
suonngiiuod pue siuesd uesado
ISNNAINIE [BIUSUNLIBA0D
SANUIAIY

sasuadxa JoLsIp [B10],

sasuadxa sanianoe adK)-sssuisng [eio],
uresdosrd sguing
1139 3t puokag
SIITAIAS POO]
:sanAnoe adA1-ssauisng

sasuadxa SaNIANIE [BIUSUWIAAOT [BI0],

uofer321dsp paredo]jeup)

Kenno [ende)

1q3p uiI3}-3u0] Uo 1SIIAU|
S)lJauaq paredojreuf)
uoneiodsuesn idng
adreURjUTEW pUe Suolielado ue[d
£30[0UY99) UOIJBULIOJUI UOHENSIUIWPY
$301A13S [BIUAD
$31A13S QANBNSIUIUWPE [00YIS
UOHELISIUTWPE [eISUI0)
S3IALSS PIIR[3] UONINNSUL PUE JUIPNIS
uoning,

15921138 1oddng
uopeanpa [eraads 1210
uoneanpa jeidads
Iemnday

{UONINISU]

:SANATIIE [RIUWUIIA0D
:sasuadxyg

-94-



‘uondope syl 10§ Pajelsal U2aq 10U aAey pue pariodal Ajjeur31io se umoys a1e ZZ0T '0g dunf 01 1ond sadue[Rg ‘SASEI]

SnAL1opun 3y} Joj S138se [eIdED PIOJII PUE SANI[IQE!] 3se3] SE Sasea| Juniesado se papyuapt Aisnolaad s Bt} Wia)-u0] WIELIAD AJISSE|28! O] 19LISI SU) PaINbal YoyM ‘8 "ON JUSWIIeIS gSVD pardope 19LISIQ 3y ‘20T “0E SUN[ PApU3 Jeak [easy ay1 10

‘uondope sty) 103 paleIsal Uaaq 10u 2ABY pure pariodal Affewidrio se umoys 318 1707 ‘0¢ unf o} Jord saolrereg
“ad£) puny [EIUAUIUIBA0S DU SATALIIE [BIUALILIAA0S sE adA1 puny Areronpy se paltodar A|snotaald asam Jeu) spuny [e1aAas 110da1 01 121551 3Y) pasinbal Yaym ‘pg "ON uaWNRIS gSVD pardope 131s1Q 3y ‘(20T OF dunf papua 1B3A [BIST) A 104

‘uondope Syl J0J PIEISAI U] 10U AL PUe palsoda1 A[jeuIBLIO Se UMOUS aIE G1OT ‘0F unf 01 J1o11d S9sUR[RY "SIUBLIAEIS [BIIURULJ IPIM-1USUILIIAOS U} UL S32IN0SII
JO SMOJJUL PUE SMOLJINO PalsaJap pate[al pue Anfiqer[ uoisuad 1au 3y jo 1eys ajeuopsodoxd sit pI03al 01 19LNSI AU PaIMba YoM ‘[ “ON PUE §9 "ON JUWIILIS ASYD pardope 19L1s1 3 ‘ST0Z ‘OE Aun[ PIpua 1834 [23sY 3Y) 104

*poBURYD SeM SIS02 IIUBNSS] 1G9P aSUAX3 0] POYISU A ‘E[(Z OF SUN[ PapUa JeaA [eISY Ui 10} 2ANI3J32 ‘69 "ON JUSWARIS FSVD) YA IoUEPIOIIE U]

98°190°91T'T ¢ (S0°0IL°98€D) § ISPEI6LET § (IESIITIR) $  (86'8S¢°€LE) § (I18'6L0°6L) $ (09°€89°9SD) $ TS0 §  IEPLTIS $  vSL98°I80'T § IPIM-JILISIP [EIO],
(97°968) $8°85€°0V w8'viv'D 18°€78°7E BEVEI'SI SE0TI'8E ST'EMO'S (9€°8STTL) (6L°L86°0%) SE6ILCIE S301ANOE 3dAI-ssautsng
TU8S6'911°T  § (06°890°'LTH'D) §  BE'60I'T8E'l  §  (ZI'6E6'HYR) §  9Ee61'6pe) $  (91°002'LL) $  (88°97L'191) $ (16991720 $  0I'TSLTS8 $  6I'SKSTLL s SANANIE [BIUSUILISAOL)

:uotiisod jou W a8uey)

608 166E1 $ 63SIPEel6Vl § SEPEVI0LI $ e CSEL89°91 S  PISPSOEI'ST $  P8'9E66KOBI §  OL°OZTIEP'ST §  IS99'00S'€T §  P6'8TY'LIE6l §  TETE06'SOSVT  § SANIAUJE SPIM-1ILISID [BI0],
Z1°0T1 (€171e) T0°6LE'T 98°75T £2°667 16°69¢ 1’72011 Y0'pL6'09 orvTI'09 981’1 sanjanoe adA1-ssauisng jelol,
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00°000°09 00°000°09 00°0 SIgjsuely
000 00'0 000 00°0 00°0 000 0070 00'0 S1'Ze PE'SEL Pajaaued 230 - Juaunsnipe potsad Jolid
000 000 000 000 000 000 8L91T'TD 000 000 000 SIUMoa2e youn| - Jusunsnipe potsad Joulgd
000 000 wWL'e 00°0 00'0 00°0 000 000 000 70°¥6€ AUOIUI SNOUB([IISTA
00°0 (L9°99%) 000 0070 00’0 00°0 000 000 000 000 susunsalpe pue sesodsip 13sse pax1y
oty PSpEl 08'v0T 98°75T £T°66T 16769¢ 9°v61°1 YO'vL6 10°%6 0s°St S3uLuIea 1UIUNSIAU]

:sauLAne 2dA1-sssursng

18°789'1£6 €1 T0'8EL'€L6 PI €€°S10'790°L1 Sp'660°L89°91 16'8YT°0L1°81 £6°995'6¥0'8 [ 98 TYT TFT 81 Ly T6Y'6EV'ET 8L Y0€'L9T'61 9v"8SL" V0S¥ SINNATIOE [BJUSUILISAOS (210,
000 000 000 00°0 00'0 000 0o (00°000°09) (00°000°09) 000 SIosueL]
000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 00’0 (01°90'15) 98'GL6'101 2AI9531 JuawAOTduIsUN WY (35B219p) ISEAIIUT JaN
000 00°0 000 (o] 00°0 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 100 ssa9xa/puoq Buipurgas/wnywasd a[es puog
00°0 000 000 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 00°SLL'S 00°0 asuadxa 0} paBreyo puryal Jeak sotd
000 000 00°0 000 000 Q00 000 000 Q0’0 ST'09S°L ajqeAed sases) ur afuey)
£8°SIT'€E S9°€91'91 LL'YS0'T (§T°¢86'D) 19'pS1'p 000 LL'60V'E £ TS T1 Lo 1Ty’ L) (19°€08'¥D) UOIIINPaL/(3SLIIIUT) SAJUIS]E pajesuaduio)
000 00°0 00°0 000 00°8¢L'68€ 000 000 000 000 000 S1955€ Paxy - juaunsnfpe porsad 1otid
0070 000 0070 00°0 (00°€9L'80) 0070 000 00°0 000 0070 (uoyieroa1dap Jo 13u) Pa1nal S135SE Paxy:d
000 000 000 000 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°086'T1 sysodap yooq
SWOR{D 10] SAISII UY (95E2199P) 35EIOUL 10N
000 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 000 00°008 T 00°0 000 pa|[eauea ajqeded sjunodde 1eak sotid
000 000 000 00°0 88°986'0F (€0°19) 000 000 00°0 00°0 saurees astidalua - juaunsnpe pousad Jord
$$°576'96 00°0 €T LLY'Y8T'] 00°0 00°0 00°0 000 000 000 0070 sjuaunsn(pe ‘sfesodsip ‘SUOIIBUOP 195S€ PaxI]
PEVI6 VT $9°TSE'1T 0E'TY1‘6E S6'TSL'LE LY'SSS 1T [AE 2| £8°970'SS 9L SP'LIE T0T 61'8€8'SL JUWIO2UT STIOIUR{AISIN
000 000 000 000 000 000 00’0 000 000 £7°9L6'€0T $301N05 [2207]
11°658°L1 95' 168"V €0°106'Y SL'ES0'S ¥9°SL9'Y PB'EST'S 78°890°L1 19°LSLTT 98°5SH°1 81°L8€'T SSUTUIED JUAUDSIAL]
000 91'66E'EE 00°0 00°LP0'€ET L1'192'8 0876001 €2°0L9'8 8€'665'2S wTIsL €1°658°0F uonimg,
00°15°892'¢ 00°084'08¢°€E 00°9ZL'vEv'E 00'€¥T'0ST'E PITLE'9DS'E 00°L8€'499'E 1T908'€S0'p €L'6TS'V6L'8 W 6vR'0SS Y £0'¥69°675'6 PIIJLNSIL 10U PLe 3)BIS PUE [B13P3]
00°L19'699 00°178'9S" 1 00°8TH'L9S'T 00'P10'88S'1 00°€91°18"1 00°880°6¥S‘T 00°5TL'L8Y" 00°2L0'Z0S' 1 00°90%'¥LS" L 00°9SH'6LS " QJ1AL35 1QIP 10 PIIAI] SIXE],

0096,°0£8'6 § O0'0£9'0L6'6 $  00'96T'6TL°0T § 00°TP6'SSL'TT §  00°901'96S°ZI $  00'8ES'9IS'TI  §  00'BES'OIBTI § 00°698'7L0°ET § 00°698'TLO'CT $ 00°698°TLO'Cl § 19U ‘sosodund [e1auad sof pataa saxel Aitadosd
:SINIANJE [RIUIUILIIAOD
tuomsod 1au Ul SaBUBYD J9YI0 PUE SINUIASI [EI3USD)

—

QOErL'SISTD § (P6SEI09E9D § (PR 6SL'PBISI) § (L9 L9v'66v°LI) $ (ZI'LOT'P9P81) § (S9°910°680°81) $ (0EPO6LBS'BI) § (BL'I68'P6L'ED S (€9'%99°SIS'81) § (8L°SE0'8TP'ED) § sasuadxa 13U IpIM-1LISIP [EI0L
(8€°910°T) 86°0L9°0 (68°€S8'1) S6°0LS'TE SITSeL™St PyOSL'LE ¥b°590°91 ovzeT'eel) C6° 1117 101) 6V PLI'PIE safAnNe 3df-ssauisng
OL'9ZL'P18'ZN) §  (Z6'908°00K'91) 8  (S6'S06°6L9'ST) §  (LS'BE0'TES'LD) § (LT THH'6LY'8D) $§ (60°L9L°OTI'S1) § (PL'696°E09'81) § (BE'6S9'199'€D) $ (BY'TES'PIY'8D & (LT'OIT'TEL'ED) § SINIANIIE [EIUAUILIGACD

:sanuaAal/(sasuadxa) 13N

£10T 10T s10z 9102 L10 810 610¢ 070z 170z woT

Suyunoray fo sisog jonsady
S1B3X [€ISL] U], ISeT
uoysod JIN uf saduey)
LOIYLSIA TOOHDS dIHSNMO.L HOIMNATYD LSVE
(pepnpuo))
T-f LIGIHXE

95-



-uondope Sy} J0J PI)LIS3] UIAG 10U JAey pue pajtodar A[|BUISIIO Se UMOYS 1. [Z0T ‘OF dunf 0 1oud saouejeg -adK puny
[BIUAWLIAA0S puk SANIALIE [ejuswIdA0F se adK) puny A1eronpy se pajiodal A[sno1adid a1am 1ey) SpUNy [BIGASS 110da1 0] 191181 3Y) PAIMbal YITYM ‘p§ "ON JUSWAEIS GSVD paydope 10INSIF AP ‘1707 ‘0€ dunf papus 1894 1Sy} SY) 104

TEILTBYO'E § €996V 179 §  YL'S6T'EY §  EYTEL'BOT  §  €9°I6E'€9l  §  EIT6EEIL  §  EITOE'ER $ €91 $  £9LP69T §  we0Tee $

L6°0 wo (€0°0) wo wo wl £1°T6E°¢8 91 8¢l €1l

0r'zI9'TTL'T L1'912'619 LL'S6T'€T9 17°$6L'80C 16°06€ €91 16°06€"€91 00°0 000 000 00°0

00°0 00°0 00°0 0070 000 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0

00°0 YL'6LTT 000 000 000 000 000 00°0 00°0 00°0

$6'799°sce  § 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 $  STI6'9T $  1€'80T'¢T $

SC€10790C $ LTSSL'IS0E § €89S6S06C $ LLVILIEST § <TSTELII'E § 6LISOLIVE § PSPOV'LOVE § ELEEELISE § VOVEI'ISY’y §  €TCI0E0LY §

00°85t'ST LI'9€9°L @9°LSH'8) 69°16) 70°6L1'6C 96'9L9°€T 6L S11'61) (ST'167°€S) (€2°60T°9¢) (6E129°19)

ST'L19'9T1 $$°696°S1 £1°6£0°S01 1€°0 TLEEG' VL Ob'LES'9Y S0°6L1°99 8¥'161'69 85'668°L6 1£°218°961

00°0 00°0 000 000 000 0070 000 00°0 0070 000

£1°'8€6'606'T 95°765°850°€ TE'ELE'608°T S1'908°1€8°C 8L'608°€LO'E €7 TV8'9SE‘E 8T IVE'OTY'E 00°€€6°15S'€ 62 0EV' 607" ¥ 1€75T8°LSS" Y

00°0 00°0 00°0 000 00°0 000 00°0 00°0 0070 00°0

000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 § 000 $ 000 $ 000 $ 000 § 000 $ 000 $
€10t 10T (90114 910T L10T 810T 610T 020T 1707 woT

Suyunodoy fo sisvg wnidoy payipow
SIea X [edsi] U3, 1Se]
Spunj [EJUIUIUIIA0L) - SIdUe[eq punf
LOTILSIA TOOHDS dIHSNMO.L HOIMNITAD LSVE

€I LIGIHXA

SPUNJ [BJUSWILIAA0S JIYJ0 [I€ [BIOL

puny aIAIaS 199
puny syosfoid [ende)
puny anusAal {e1oads
:ur pajjodar ‘paalesamun)
pausissy
PaAIasIy
:SpUTY [BIUIUIUISA0T IO 1Y

pury [e13uag [BJ0L

paugisseun)
paugissy
panue)
PAdLISaY
PaAIasaruf)
PaAlasay
IpUny jBISUSD)

O
@



BIL'Y %05°6 %188 %9v'8 %€1'8 %E9'L %6E'L %81°L %869 %BLEY
(EF°66v°086) S O3 VEOLOP D § (€L POOTLD §  (LI°0bL88Y) SL'E08'0VT $ LL'PET'60E $ (ST'T69'68) §  61'8t0°LT $  89°91TWIL $ OV TSISHe $
00'0 0070 00'0 00'0 88°986'9v (€0°16) 000 (00"005°8S) (01°067°501) 98'ST6'ETT
00'0 0070 000 000 000 000 000 (00°000°09) (00°000°09) 00°0
000 000 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 01°590'15) 98°6'101
000 00°0 00'0 000 000 000 00°0 0070 00°SLL'S 000
000 0070 a0'o 0070 0070 000 00°0 000 000 00708611
00°0 00°0 00'0 0070 00°0 00°0 000 00°005°1 00'0 00°0
000 00°0 000 00'0 88°986'9% (£0°1S) 000 00°0 000 00°0
(Ev°661'086) (08'v€0°LOV'D) (€€'700"pLT) (L1°0vL'88Y) L8'918'€61 08°S81'60¢€ ($T°259'6€) 61'8ES°SL 81'905°698 $5°9TTPEL
89°6£5°L9T'91 £9°660°9LL'81 T6'1ST°006°LI $8°885°¢0L 61 10°'PET'06L"61 SL'TLS'¥EE 0T 18°689°18p°1T 89°GES91T'TT 08°0L0"LS8'TT 8L°L90'L66'VT
¥9'€E9°LST ST1T8'6IL SL'8IV'T69 SL'Ev0°899 05°291°1¥9 0S'L80°V19 00'52L7L8S 05°Z9¥'SSS ST90V'61S ST9SH 8y
00°000°0€Y 00°000°LT8 00°000°5L8 00°000°026 00°000°0¥6 00°000'S€6 00°000°086 00°000°0£0°T 00°000'550'1 00°000°560° [
€1°8ZE°9€8' T 9T ¥P0'10S'T PIPBL'TIT 80°CES VTS TEEBLSVE 00°60T'9S 61°TLS'LLT 18°6SL'SET $1°$90'66T T6LYS'LIT
9T°9pL'IST'E §SS6V'S9T'E L8'ETS'SLOY +8'6S€'07T'Y TW0T9'61S'y E1'V16'T6'Y TTI1LO'08Y'S £6'050'€29'S T6'6Sp'L8E'9 6¥°TS6'0EL'9
OL'SL1't68 67°256'L96 80°LEV'986 01°665°L60°T ¥8'L9Y'ELO'T S8°0LL'L8O'I 17°€90°501°1 TETTIL60'T £0°506°LLO1 12°8TT'TPE"
LT 6T¥'800'1 90°7T6°991°1 20 1S8°bST'1 00°Lb0°S69' 1 79 TEL'SIE'T 0L'806't8Y" 1 9L TOP'T LO'TIB TTY'L 86°9Z1'705°1 TL'S06°LE9'1
00°0 000 T6°6¥S'1S 80°005°09 $0°SL9T9 0ZL99'8C T6'S1L'99 $0°$T8'1L TI°608'9L 1Lp28'9L
68°9LE'L6T 67°LY0'9ST 9%°L09'V1T PBSPE'RIT LT'LIE'TET PI°SYL'E9T 10°¥61'85T 95" EEV'EST £€°86P'9ST LL¥YS'69T
$1°6L0'0SY 19°€EL'PES 6L'666'09S 8E9LY' LTI 009£8°189 £5° 121769 €TEBL'6TL 9Z°688'SOL 76'701°S19 62'957°0€9
LE¥10°L6T TE'9LE'STE ¥8'6SL'LTE 96" 686" 6€€ T6'SET 18€ 88'756'89¢€ Ty 08T'6LE +8°8£9°6¢ S0'STLTISY 65°681° ISy
9b €8L'ESH'| LLTZ8'ESH'T 16'60L'LY9°1 LY PTLY8Y T €L TEE'LKO'T 8€'89S'€¥9°1 SI'VEN'1T6'1 £6°L16'910'C 60°950°6€6°1 S0'620°419'T
€L 1TE L9V 9T'S61°E8Y 99°6Lp"S9¢E Sv°089'T6€ 1L°80E"2EY 0TL98'PEY SP'PIL'8ST 0E'601'70€ £57S6L'€0T LT TS9'8SE
£T°700'88T L960S'9EE 18°121'207 ELETT'ESE 98°#00'767 £6°ST1'S6€E 11158 LOY 10°050°L1S TE°TS1'608 T€°€ELP'909
I8 Y95 EV0'1 97'88T'T61°1 ¥6'E1T'86E"T SO'ESL'TES'T 0L'9¥8'009°1 88°05S'119°1 65°S61°80L°1 60°619'9ZL'1 IS8IS €L’ PO'E19'678'1
¥1°980°€6v' v ¥0°268'59S"y €L PEL'VPEG'Y TSLIL'69E'S 86°TIG'TLS'S EV'E6L'TI8'S 86°T11°0£0'9 W'66v'67E'9 10°0SL661°9 917862299
STOP0'L8T ST £8°790°69¢°91 65 LYT9TLL] 89'8t8'v18°81 88°050°86°61 $5°8SL°€99°0T 95'LE0' TV IT L8€L0'T6T°TT 8S'LLS9TLET TEP6T 1E1'ST
00°0ET'EVT 00°L66'19C 00°IULTTLT 007181700t 00'+85°91€ 00°76v°86C 00°6v¥'SOE 85°681'70€ ¥9°SLL'88S $8°£98°16S
08°672'60S ‘v 9 EL6'6TS'Y 9T8ITHIT'S 86°L78'VLO'S 09°SOL'SS'S 65°S£0'086°S 89°6SS 1LY 80°€96'L6T'L 15°$€9°80€'8 $5°810'859°6
00'0 00'0 000 00°0 000 000 6LILT'ET 00°€L9'( 1€°669°97 £¥'9L6'€01
PETIE9T 90'TSE 1T 0E'T1‘6E S6°TSLLE 79°S0€'1T 6€6€9'L1 £8°920°SS LTTE909 $1°299°'SL YT ¥¥y'08
11°568'L1 ST'768'y £0°106'P SL€S0'S 6V'ST6'Y LL'SS6 €0'T6L'E 95°SLOT 98°6SY' 1 €1 18L
000 91°66L° € 00°0 00°LY0'eT L119T'8 08°600°1 €098 8€°665°TS TT8I1'8L £1°558'0F
00°E[P'00S°01 &  00'ISKLIS'IT § 00PIL'96T'TI §  00°986'ELE'EI 00°69T'LLI'VL §  00'9T9'SOE'PT §  O0'EOTHOE'PT S 00 IP6'PLS'PT & OU'SLTLYOP] §  00°STE'TSO'WI §
€107 j4ir4 S10¢ 910z L10T 810¢ 610 0z0t 17207 wot

b+ LIGIHXT

Suyunoasy Jo sisug pniddy pafipow

S183 A [BISL UI, ISET

SpUNy [EJUSWUIIA0N - SIDUE[BE puny uf saduey)
LOIYLSIA TOOHDS JdIHSNMOL HOIMNITED LSVE

*SPI0321 1ILNSI :23IMOS

1 d o

X3 [EN U JO

12d © SE 3014195 193
sadue[eq puny 1 adueya 1aN

(sasn) s22.1n0s SUTOURLYJ IaYI0 [I0),
N0 SIAJSUEL ],
puny JuswAordwaun ur (3589103p) 5B 1IN
2suadxa 01 padreyd punyal Jeak 1o1d
s)sodap j00q SWON]D 0] 3AIASII UT (S589103P) 35810U 1N
pa[asuea ajqeed sjunosoe 1eak ol
satre(es astidia1ua - Jusunsnipe porad 1oLid
:(sasn) 301008 Juoueuy IO

sa1nyipuadxa (13puUn) JA0 SANUIAAL JO (KIUaIILJap) $SAIXT

saIpuadxa [e10],

sag1eyd 1910 pue 1531a)U]
redioured

$391A135 1430

Aepno [ended
SilJauaq paredoffeuf)
uonenodsuen dng
J0URUAIUTEW DU Suoleiado jue[d
A30[0UY23] UOIIEULIOJUN UOHEIISIUNLDY
FERISER(AiliCe]
$30IAI3S JAIRJISIUTLLDPE [00YIS
UONENISIUTUIPE [B13UID)
$301AI3S PJe|al UONINIISUL PUE JUIPTIS
uomng,

15991138 1oddng
uopdnNsul [e13ads 12po
UOIIINSUT UOTIEINPI [8135dS
UonaNISU JRN3ayY

*UonNISU]

:sarmypuadxy

SaNUIARI [RIOL
$22.10S [B13p3
$22.n0S RIS
$92.N0S [8307]
SNOUB[[S0STIAl
s3urures Jsa1au|
uoting,
Aa9] xe],

SINUIARY

e
D



*SPIOJ3X 101ISI(J  :22IN0S

6V ¥0T 1T TEIIE9T 00°0 L1°€68'Y 00°0 £10¢
¥$°TT0°9¢S $9°099°v1 000 €LT96°L 91°66€ €€ $10T
€€ EV0 VY 0€ TP 6€ 000 €0°106°Y 00°0 ¢10C
0L €S8°69 S6'TSLLE 000 GL'ESO’S 00°LP0°€T 9102
8T TOV ¥E 79°S0€°1T 000 61°ST6' Y L1'19T°8 L10C
96°109°61 6€°6€9°L1 000 LL SS6 08°600°T 810C
60°681°L9 £€8°970°SS 000 €0°T6L'E €2°0L9°8 610¢
12086911 LT'TE9°09 00°€L9°T 96°SL0T 8€°665°TS 020¢
€S 168°181 P1799°SL 1€°659°9T 98°CSP°1 TT8IT8L 120T
£€6°950°97C YT Py 08 $ €V9L6°€0T § €1I8L $ E1°SS8°0p $ 0T
1e10L SNOQUB[[IISTIA SJuRIL) SIUSUNSIAUT uonmg, 0g aunf
800 uQ 1s9I19U] papug
I8 X
[eost]

S LIGIHXH

Suyunodoy fo sisvg [pniddy parfipon
SIB3X [BISI] Ud, Ise]
20IN0g A INUIANY [8207] JBY)Q puny [eIUd5)

LONILSIAd TOOHOS dIHSNMOL HOIMNAATED LSVH

-98-



8I0'T

060°T

ost't

91Tl

10€°1

1331

23901

1021

6811

691°L

+431FY X8},

looyag 13311
(LU

9-f LIGIHX"

08T°940°8€T"1
£89'€E8°260'1
989°L6L'6L0°1
S9T'EI1T'680°1
699'959'ZC1°1
STO'EVY'OVI'l
L8L'LESEOT'T
S6€'1L8°0€T'1
6P1°558°€9T" 1

686°6Z5'TSE'T §

anjsA (pazijenl
fwno))
[0y paymusg

01S°ZIT'810'1
L66'E€TE"0E0' T
TYE'YIT 80" 1
S8E T¥8°6¥0'1
005°816°090°T
00€°05'890°T
00€'P18°S61°T
009'+60°11Z'1
009°708°6ZT' [
00S*T68'15T°T

Jqexe]
uonenfeA BN

w

01+'619°'1
LOT'OLY'T
w9t
$88°08C'1

0

WS

0

Anadoig ydwaxg

X9, 55

H

001°€6¥°910°T
008°€YB'820'1
00Z'866'9£0°1
005°095°8¥0'T
005'815°090°T
00£'052'890°1
00€'+18'S61°1
009°¥S0°11T'T
009°708°6¢C"1
005°768'15Z'T $

TN
passassy (WO,

0

0

‘uoLEXEl JO pI8oq AJUNOD Y283 AQ PAYSIQEIS? (IN[RA JYIEW 10 118)) aN[BA 3N JO

008°65T'T
008°651'T
00$'916'T
005'916°T
00v'¥29'1
00v'#29'1
000°66C'T
000°66Z'1
000°66C'T

§  00066T'1 $

H:U‘._._U>O._NE~ HEOF_—.—m<

Apadold JqEKE], JO IN[BA [BNJIY PUE IN[BA PISSISSY
LOIISIA TOOHOS dIHSNMOL HDIMNATAD ISVA

SI83) [BISL] UD, JSET

00L'$96°91
005°266'91
002'65¥'91
00€'9v1°91
005"881°91
00€°681°81
007'010'€E
00Z'919°¢€E
00L'SOL'vE

00L'$00°9¢

Tempu]

"00T$ 12d 218 534BT XB] .y

006'L1T'SS
00+'69Z' S
009'PLT'¥S
009'15€'6¥
00" ¥26'8%
009'S0Z'S¥
009°SZE' v
009'€50'vE
009°SZL'8€E

00L'681'6€

washs

fur

JO anjeA JQEXE |4

“10552858 X8) [ediouniy :a0Inog

*JUSWISSIESHAT § 1apIo 0] AInswal) Hsanbal UCHEXE) JO PIEOq AJUNOD 3L UM SINIIO0 JUIALSEISTEAY

$

[CEETTTR)

00L'€SL'T
00Z'6¥L'T
00L'TIL'T
00001L°T
00€°169°T
00+'986'C
001'19¢€°Z
00€'8¥6'1

00L'98'1

001°648°1

H

3 d awos 19 p aq o] paninban sy Auadoad [eay 30N
000'708'9C 009°6¥1'688 00¥'THY'€T €z
00b'SL6'€T 00+°L08°016 001°086°L1 102
009°100'€T 00L'8¢S'¥26 006'¥01°#1 S10T
008'119'12 009°4Z1' 146 00L'669°ST 9107
001'L88°0C 000 7L VS6 008°896°S1 10t
00L'9€T'61 00Z°16Z'+96 00L'9TI LI 810z
00L'¥¥6°1Z 008°060'€L0"T 006°78L'6C 6102
00¥'¥SL'TT 000'80+°680° 001°5+6'8C 00T
005'781'2C 000'692'660°1 001°26L'1€ ¥/4/4
006'€LE'TZ  §  000'6LL'€ZI'T §  001'99€°LZ § woT

TIWdey -wmed | [nueplsad pusTaessA Qgeunt
pepug
1894 1easly

-99.



"sjusWaIINbal §,1894 o83 UO PIse(q I8 SIIAISS 1Q3P 10] SANBYxx

*9[qEXe} UONEN[RA J9U 3y} PUE J93PNQ SY) [HIM PINIWGNS ST YOIYM WO, IV Y} WO Paje[nofes st 9)el Xe} JISeq § J0ISIT Y L«

-sjuaunsnfpe pmoi13 Surpuads Aue snjd ‘1018013 ST IoAsyoIyMm Jua01ad ¢ 7 10 SUIAI[ JO SO0 AY) £q paseaour 1a3pnq Jou 1eak pajedpngaid o) SmOJ[0f
s pare[noyes uonewi Pmoid Jurpusds oy wey) s1ow £q 193pnq jou Jeak pajedpngaid S pIFdXa 10U Keur 198pnq 18U $,1910SI(T Y JO
s)uauodurod 197)0 01 Pappe USYM AAS[ S °AAS[ Xe) punj [eIousd € 10} Jwqns Ued JOLNSI SN Jey) JUnowe oY) S| pe-J/ V8T "V'S''N ‘910N

*10799[107) Xe], Tedroruniy :921n0g

069°C £99°0 10€°0 80L°0 8101 190°0 LS6'0 €10T
918°'C 989°0 0ce’o oL’ 0 060'T 6C1'0 196°0 ¥10¢
68T 689°0 LTe°0 9TL0 0sT'T 1€1°0 6660 S10C
80°¢ 6°L'0 €8¢0 TsL0 91T'1 1€T°0 €90°1 910T
91Tt ¥oL°0 ¥8¢°0 L9L0 10€°1 6v1°0 (A N! L10T
1294 99L°0 8¢e'0 89L°0 8¢L’T SP1°0 €611 810T
L6T'E 66L°0 08¢0 G8L0 eee’l ee1’o 00T'T 610T
$66°C 8eL0 17’0 PILO 10C°1 971°0 SLOT 070T
110°¢ 16L°0 9v¢'0 gTL’o 681°'1 YANV 090°'T 120C
166°C geL’o Sve'o $ Lo 691°1 9TI'0 ovo'1 $ 0T
ey Xe], Auno) Aynpediouniy [00yoS ey xel #x90TATDS 192(] 'Y o1seq 0g aunf
SurddejzoaQ puy yS1yg reuotdoy 100498 19311(] uonesqO popuy 1edx
10211(T [®10], [BISUID) esstg

L LI9IHXA

(9-f wo1)

sayey Surdde[1oA0

SIBd X [edSL] Ud], Ise]
uoljene passIssy Jo 001$ Pd
sajey xe], A1pdoig SuiddepeaQ pue 312311
LOIYLSIA TOOHDS dIHSNMOL HOIMNATID LSV

ey 10911(] S, )onsIg

-100-



EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Principal Property Taxpayers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

EXHIBIT J-8

2022 2013
Percentage Percentage
Of Total Of Total
Taxable District Net Taxable District Net
Assessed Assessed Assessed Assessed
Taxpayer Value Value Value Value
TA Operating LLC $ 5,680,000 0.454% $ - 0.000%
Columbia Gas Transmission Co. 3,517,300 0.281% 3,520,500 0.346%
Storage World of NJ, LLC 3,239,000 0.259% 2,381,000 0.234%
Saint Gobain Performance Plastics Co. 3,000,000 0.240% 3,815,700 0.375%
Transcontinental Gas Pipeline Co. 2,351,500 0.188% 2,351,500 0.231%
South Shore Properties, LLC 2,336,000 0.187% - 0.000%
South Shore Properties, LLC 2,336,000 0.187% - 0.000%
Berkley Square Urban Renewal Entity 2,295,000 0.183% - 0.000%
Summer Skye, LL.C 2,244,600 0.179% 2,066,700 0.203%
Kampgrounds of America, Inc. 2,240,400 0.179% - 0.000%
Traveler Centers of America - 0.000% 4,446,000 0.437%
Jemm Holdings, LLC - 0.000% 1,872,900 0.184%
Colonial Pipeline Company - 0.000% 3,538,200 0.348%
Wilson and Wilson - 0.000% 3,211,100 0.315%
Mount Royal Plaza Real Estate, Inc. - 0.000% 2,587,200 0.254%
Total $ 29,239,800.00 2.336% $ 29,790,800.00 2.926%

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor.
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EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Property Tax Levies and Collections

Last Ten Fiscal Years

Collected Within The Fiscal Year
Of the Levy*

EXHIBIT J-9

Fiscal Year Ended Taxes Levied For Current Percentage Collections In
June 30 The Fiscal Year Amount Of Levy Subsequent Year
2022 $ 14,652,325.00 14,652,325.00 100.00% $ 0.00
2021 14,647,275.00 14,647,275.00 100.00% 0.00
2020 14,574,941.00 14,574,941.00 100.00% 0.00
2019 14,304,263.00 14,304,263.00 100.00% 0.00
2018 14,365,626.00 14,365,626.00 100.00% 0.00
2017 14,177,269.00 14,177,269.00 100.00% 0.00
2016 13,373,986.00 13,373,986.00 100.00% 0.00
2015 12,296,714.00 12,296,714.00 100.00% 0.00
2014 11,517,451.00 11,517,451.00 100.00% 0.00
2013 10,500,413.00 10,500,413.00 100.00% 0.00

Source: District records including the certificate and report of school taxes (A4F Form).

*School taxes are collected by the municipal tax collector. Under New Jersey State Statute, a municipality
is required to remit to the school district the entire property tax balance, in the amount voted upon or
certified prior to the end of the school year.
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EXHIBIT J-11

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Ratios of Net General Bonded Debt Outstanding
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Percentage Of

Fiscal Year Net General Actual Taxable

Ended General Obligation Bonded Debt Value Of

June 30 Bonds Outstanding Property* Per Capita**
2022 $ 13,285,000.00 $  13,285,000.00 1.06% 1,097
2021 14,380,000.00 14,380,000.00 1.17% 1,310
2020 15,435,000.00 15,435,000.00 1.27% 1,440
2019 16,465,000.00 16,465,000.00 1.38% 1,556
2018 17,445,000.00 17,445,000.00 1.63% 1,658
2017 18,380,000.00 18,380,000.00 1.73% 1,768
2016 19,320,000.00 19,320,000.00 1.84 % 1,861
2015 20,240,000.00 20,240,000.00 1.95% 1,967
2014 21,115,000.00 21,115,000.00 2.05% 2,069
2013 21,942,000.00 21,942,000.00 2.16% 2,180

Note: Details regarding the District's outstanding debt can be found in the notes to the financial

statements.

*See Exhibit J-6 for property tax data.

**Population data can be found in Exhibit J-14.

~104-



EXHIBIT J-12

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Direct and Overlapping Governmental Activities Debt
As of June 30, 2022

Estimated
Estimated Share Of
Debt Percentage Overlapping
Outstanding Applicable* Debt
Debt repaid with property taxes:

Municipality** $ 10,737,946.86 100.00% $ 10,737,946.86
County general obligation debt 494 ,358,085.00 4.46% 22,052,999.29
Regional high school district** 30,455,000.00 38.21% 11,637,732.16
Subtotal - overlapping debt 44,428,678.31
District's direct debt 13,285,000.00
Total direct and overlapping debt $ 57,713,678.31

Source: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Gloucester
County Board of Taxation.

Note: Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries
of the District. This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping
governments that is borne by the residents and businesses of the municipality. This process recognizes
that, when considering the District's ability to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden
borne by the residents and businesses should be taken into account. However this does not imply that
every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible for repaying the debt, of each overlapping payment.

*For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using
taxable assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of
another governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each
unit's outstanding debt.

** Ag of December 31, 2021 since June 30, 2022 was not available.
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EXHIBIT J-14

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
Demographic and Economic Statistics
Last Ten Fiscal Years

Per Capita Unemployment

Year Population* Personal Income**  Personal Income*** Rate****

2021 12,106 Not Available Not Available 6.60%
2020 10,975 Not Available Not Available 7.00%
2019 10,719 $ 605,612,781.00 $ 56,499.00 2.70%
2018 10,583 579,366,335.00 54,745.00 3.10%
2017 10,520 552,363,120.00 52,506.00 3.60%
2016 10,396 519,862,376.00 50,006.00 3.70%
2015 10,380 506,533,620.00 48,799.00 4.20%
2014 10,292 479,638,076.00 46,603.00 5.50%
2013 10,205 460,949,645.00 45,169.00 7.30%
2012 10,065 451,596,420.00 44,868.00 7.50%

*Population information provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce Development.

**Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal
income presented.

***Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 census published by
the U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis.

****[Jnemployment data provided by the New Jersey Department of Labor and Workforce
Development.
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EXHIBIT J-15

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Principal Employers
Current Year and Nine Years Ago

2022 2013
Percentage Percentage
Of Total Of Total
Municipal Municipal
Employer Employees Employment Employees Employment
Rowan University 3,500 31.38% 1,483 12.73%
Underwood Memorial Hospital - 0.00% 1,825 15.67%
Kennedy Health Alliance - 0.00% 1,675 14.38%
Washington Township School District 1,525 13.67% 1,498 12.86%
Inspira Health 1,222 10.96% - 0.00%
County of Gloucester 1,200 10.76% 1,500 12.88%
Monroe Township School District 835 7.49% 792 6.80%
Walmart - Turnersville 800 7.17% - 0.00%
Jefferson Health 670 6.01% - 0.00%
Aryzta LaBrea Bakery, Inc. 500 4.48% - 0.00%
Honda of Turnersville 499 4.47% - 0.00%
Paulsboro Refinery, LL.C 402 3.60% - 0.00%
U.S. Foodservices - 0.00% 725 6.22%
Missa Bay - 0.00% 950 8.16%
Exxon Mobil Research Development - 0.00% 700 6.01%
Delaware Valley Wholesale Florist - 0.00% 500 4.29%
Total 11,153 100.00 % 11,648 100.00%

Source: Gloucester County Office of Economic Development and Employer Directly.

Note: The information provided is for the County of Gloucester. Information at the municipal level

is not available.

N/A - Information not available
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EXHIBIT J-20

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT

Insurance Schedule
June 30, 2022

Unaudited
GCSSDIIF
Coverage Self Insured Retention Deductible
School package policy - Gloucester, Cumberland,
Salem School Districts Joint Insurance Fund*:
Property - blanket buildings and contents $ 150,000,000.00 250,000.00 $ 500.00
Property valuation:
Buildings and contents Replacement Cost N/A N/A
Contractors equipment Actual Cash Value N/A N/A
Automobiles Replacement Cost N/A N/A
Boiler and machinery 125,000,000.00 None 1,000.00
Crime 500,000.00 250,000.00 500.00
General and automobile liability 15,000,000.00 250,000.00 None
Worker's compensation Statutory 250,000.00 None
Educator's legal liability 15,000,000.00 100,000.00 None
3,000,000.00 None 25,000.00

Pollution legal liability

* Excess and reinsurance carriers involved:
Property and crime

General liability and automobile liability
Worker's compensation
Educator's legal liability

* Group purchase of primary insurance coverage carrier array
Boiler and machinery
Pollution legal liability
Cyber liability
Public employees' faithful performance blanket
position bond - Ohio Casualty Insurance:

Board secretary/business administrator 195,000.00
Food service director 3,000.00

Student accident insurance - Markel
1,000,000.00

Insurance Company

Source: District records.
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SPELLIIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America
Axis Surplus Insurance Company
Westchester Surplus Lines Ins. Co.
Altera Excess & Surplus Ins. Co.
Ironshore Specialty Insurance Co.
Steadfast Insurance Co.

RSUI Indemnity Co.
SPELLIJIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America
SPELLIIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America
SPELLIJIF, Selective Ins. Co. of America

Travelers Insurance Company
ACE American Ins. Co.
Lloyd's of London

N/A N/A
N/A N/A
N/A N/A
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Ball
Buckley &
Seher, LLP

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PCPS

THE AICPA ALLIANCE FOR CFA FIRMS

EXHIBIT K-1

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND
ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Independent Auditor’s Report

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Township of East Greenwich School District
County of Gloucester

Mickleton, New Jersey

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States, and in compliance with audit requirements as prescribed by the
Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the
governmental activities, the business-type activities, and each major fund of the Board of Education of the
Township of East Greenwich School District, County of Gloucester, State of New Jersey, as of and for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2022, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the
District’s basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated May 9, 2023. Our report on the
financial statements included an emphasis of matter paragraph describing the adoption of a new accounting
principle and an additional paragraph on the consistency of financial statements resulting from the new
accounting principle. Also, our report on the financial statements included one additional emphasis of matter
paragraph describing the restatement of the prior period financial statements resulting from the new accounting
principle.

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the District's internal control
over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial statements, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express
an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management
or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct,
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the District’s financial
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet
important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

1301 NorTH BROAD STREET - WOODBURY, NEW JERSEY 08096-12931 14- 1252 KiNgs HIGHWAY - SWEDESBORO, NEw JERSEY 08085
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or
significant deficiencies and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that have not
been identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control
that we consider to be a material weakness or a significant deficiency.

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District's financial statements are free of material
misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the financial statements.
However, providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and,
accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of
noncompliance or other matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and
audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New
Jersey.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control
or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education,
State of New Jersey, and federal and state awarding agencies and pass-through entities, in considering the
District’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other

purpose.
Respectfully submitted,
Ball, Buckley & Schor, ££P
BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP

Certified Public Accountants
Woodbury, New Jersey

Wayra W W%
Wayne W. Buckley
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240

May 9, 2023
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

PCPS

THE AICPA ALLIANCE FOR CPA FIRMS

EXHIBIT K-2

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM AND
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE
UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND STATE OF NEW JERSEY CIRCULAR 15-08-OMB

Independent Auditor’s Report

Honorable President and

Members of the Board of Education
Township of East Greenwich School District
County of Gloucester

Mickleton, New Jersey

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program
Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

We have audited the Board of Education of the Township of East Greenwich School District, County of
Gloucester, State of New Jersey compliance with the types of compliance requirements identified as subject
to audit in the OMB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Grant Compliance Supplement that
could have a direct and material effect on each of the District’s major federal and state programs for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2022. The District's major federal and state programs are identified in the Summary of
Auditor's Results section of the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs.

In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the compliance requirements referred to
above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major federal and state programs for the fiscal
year ended June 30, 2022.

Basis for Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by
the Comptroller General of the United States; audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requiremenis, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, Single Audit Policy for
Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid. Our responsibilities under those standards, the
Uniform Guidance, and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB, are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report.

We are required to be independent of the District and to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance
with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
and state program. Our audit does not provide a legal determination of the District’s compliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above.
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Responsibilities of Management for Compliance

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the design,
implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the requirements of laws,
statutes, regulations, rules and provisions of contracts or grant agreements applicable to the District’s federal
and state programs.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the compliance
requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an opinion on the District’s
compliance based on our audit. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States of America; Government Auditing Standards; the Office of School Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey; Uniform Guidance; and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB will
always detect a material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting a material noncompliance
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Noncompliance with the
compliance requirements referred to above is considered material, if there is a substantial likelihood that,
individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on
compliance about the District’s compliance with requirements of each major federal and state program as a
whole.

In performing an audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, Government Auditing Standards, the Uniform Guidance, and the State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-
OMB, we:

Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis,
evidence regarding the District’s compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.

Obtain an understanding of the District’s internal control over compliance relevant to the audit in order to
design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and to test and report on internal control
over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and State of New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control over
compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in internal
control over compliance that we identified during the audit.

Other Matters

The results of our auditing procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported
in accordance with the Uniform Guidance and New Jersey Circular 15-08-OMB.

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in
internal control over compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies in internal
control over compliance and therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not
identified. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be
material weaknesses or significant deficiencies.
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A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over
compliance is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal
control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control
over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform
Guidance and the State of New Jersey 15-08-OMB. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other

purpose.
Respectfully submitted,

Boll, Buckleyy & S cher, LLP
BALL, BUCKLEY & SEHER, LLP

Certified Public Accountants
Woodbury, New Jersey

LWy 10 Guteprtey
Wayne W. Buckley
Licensed Public School Accountant No. 240

May 9, 2023
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EXHIBIT K-§

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS
AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include the
activity of all federal and state award activity of the Board of Education, East Greenwich Township School
District. The Board of Education is defined in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. The
information in these schedules is presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of
Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and State of New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single
Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. All federal and state awards
received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial assistance
passed through other government agencies are included on the schedules of expenditures of federal awards
and state financial assistance. Because these schedules present only a selected portion of the operations of
the District, it is not intended to and does not present the financial position and changes in operations of the
District.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance are presented
on the budgetary basis of accounting, with the following exceptions: programs recorded in the capital
projects fund are presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting and programs recorded in the
enterprise funds are presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are
described in Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. Such expenditures are recognized following,
as applicable, the cost principles contained in Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200,
Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance) and State of New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid, wherein certain types of expenditures are not allowed or are
limited as to reimbursement.

NOTE 3 - INDIRECT COST RATE

The District has elected not to use the 10-percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under Uniform
Guidance.

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The basic financial statements present the general fund, the special revenue fund, and capital projects fund
on a GAAP basis. Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund
and special revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is
permitted by law or grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting,
revenue is not recognized until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made.

The general fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the
exception of the revenue recognition of one or more state aid payments in the current budget year, which
is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes, those payments are not recognized
until the subsequent budget year due to the State deferral and recording of the one or more state aid payments
in the subsequent year. The special revenue fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant
accounting budgetary basis which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related
revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. The special revenue fund also recognizes one or more state
aid payments in the current budget year, consistent with N.J.S.A. 18A:22-4.2. The capital projects fund is
presented in the accompanying schedules on the modified accrual basis of accounting.
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EXHIBIT K-5
(Concluded)

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF AWARDS
AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE
JUNE 30, 2022

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Concluded)

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is ($125,580.00) for the general
fund and $37,642.00 for the special revenue fund. See the Notes to Required Supplementary Information
(Exhibit C-3) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the
general fund and special revenue fund.

Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's basic financial statements on a GAAP
basis as follows:

Federal State Total
General fund $ 7,825.86 $ 9,629,582.54 $ 9,637,408.40
Special revenue fund 587,037.99 28,466.00 615,503.99
Food service fund 562.660.36 12.501.64 575.162.00

Total awards and
financial assistance $1.157.52421 $ 9.670.550.18 $10.828.074.39

NOTE 5 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and
state financial reports.

NOTE 6 - ADJUSTMENTS

Amounts reported in the column entitled “adjustments” represent rounding adjustments.

NOTE 7 - REIMBURSED AND ON-BEHALF PAYMENTS

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022, the District was the recipient of federal and state assistance that
represented either a reimbursement to the District or payments made on-behalf of the District. Revenues
and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value received and
current year distributions, respectively, of American-Grown United States Department of Agriculture foods
utilized in the District’s food service program. TPAF social security contributions represents the amount
reimbursed by the State for the employer’s share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the
fiscal year. Lastly, the District has recognized as revenues and expenditures on-behalf payments made by
the State for normal costs, non-contributory insurance, long-term disability insurance, and post-retirement
medical costs related to TPAF members.

NOTE 8 - MAJOR PROGRAMS

Major programs are identified in the Summary of Auditor’s Results section of the Schedule of Findings and
Questioned Costs.
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EXHIBIT K-6

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

JUNE 30, 2022

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results

Financial Statements

Type of auditor's report issued:

Internal control over financial reporting:
1) Material weakness(es) identified?
2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Noncompliance material to basic financial
statements noted?

Federal Awards

Internal Control over compliance:
1) Material weakness(es) identified?
2) Significant deficiencies identified?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major
programs:

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be

reported in accordance with Section 516 of Title 2 U.S.

Code of Federal Regulations Part 200 Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principals and Audit Requirements

for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance)?

Identification of major programs:

CFDA Numbers(s)

Unmodified Opinion
yes X no
yes X none reported

yes X no

yes X no
yes X none reported
Unmodified Opinion

yes X no

Name of Federal Program or Cluster

84.027 I.D.E.A. Part B, basic regular
84.173 I.D.E.A. Part B, preschool
84-425D CARES

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and Type B programs? $750,000.00

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?
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EXHIBIT K-6

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

JUNE 30, 2022

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results (Concluded)

State Awards

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between Type A and
Type B programs:

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee?

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major
programs:

Internal Control over major programs:
1) Material weakness(es) identified?

2) Significant deficiencies identified that were
not considered to be material weaknesses?

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be
reported in accordance with N.J. OMB Circular 15-087

Identification of major programs:

GMIS Numbers(s)

495-034-5120-078

(Continued)
$750,000.00
yes X no N/A
Unmodified Opinion
yes X no
yes X none reported

yes X no

Name of State Program

Equalization aid

495-034-5120-089

Special education categorical aid

495-034-5120-084

Security aid

495-034-5094-003

Reimbursed TPAF social security contributions

495-034-5120-068

Transportation aid

495-034-5120-473

Extraordinary aid
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EXHIBIT K-6
(Concluded)

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS
JUNE 30, 2022
Section II - Financial Statement Findings
This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance
related to the financial statements that are required to be reported in accordance with Government Auditing
Standards and with audit requirements prescribed by the Division of Administration and Finance,
Department of Education, State of New Jersey.
Finding 22-0
No Current Year Findings.
Section III - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings and Questioned Costs

This section identifies the significant deficiencies, material weaknesses, and instances of noncompliance,
including questioned costs, as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance) and New Jersey OMB Circular 15-08.
Federal and State Awards
Finding 22-0

No Current Year Findings or Questioned Costs.
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EXHIBIT K-7

EAST GREENWICH TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS
AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS PREPARED BY MANAGEMENT
JUNE 30, 2022

This section identifies the status of prior year findings related to the basic financial statements and federal
awards and state financial assistance that are required to be reported in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards, Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New
Jersey OMB Circular 15-08.

Status of Prior Year Findings

Finding 21-0

There were no prior year audit findings.
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